o 990

Departrnent of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

PUBLIC INSPECTION COPY

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

» Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
» Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code {except private foundations)

OMB No. 1545-0047

2017

Open to Public
Inspection

659 Boulevard, Dover, OH 44622

| Tax-exempt status:

501(c)(3) [ s0140) ( y < gnsertno) L1 4947a)1)or [1527

J Waebsite: >

www.unionhospital.org

A For the 2017 calendar year, or tax year beginning 01/01 , 2017, and ending 12/31 ;20 17

B Check if applicable: JC Name of organization The Union Hospital Association D Employer identification number
[] Address change Doing business 25 Union Hospital 34-0714771

[ Name change Number and street (or P.O. box Iif mall is not delivered to street address) Roonmvsuite E Telephone number

O initial retumn 659 Boulevard 330-343-3311

J Final returterminateg]  City of town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

[:l Amended return Dover, OH, 4462 G Gross receipts $ 133,885,133
| Application pending | F Name and address of principal officer R Bruce James Hia} (s this & group retum for subordinates? ] Yes No

H{b} Are all subordinates inciuded? [ ves [ No
it “No,” attach a list. (see instructions)

H{c) Group exemption number »

K Form of organization:[] Corporation [ ] Trust  [] Assoclation [_] Other » [ L vear of formation: 1906 | M State of legal domicile:  OH
Summary
1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: _To provide excellent quality health care to the
§ community at a competitive price through highly competent people and an integrated provider network.
©
s 2  Check this box P[] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 3  Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . 3 17
ﬁ 4  Number of independent voting members of the governing bogdy (Part Vi, line 1b) 4 16
2 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2017 (Part V, line 2a) 5 1,276
2| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 154
5 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C) Ime 12 7a 163,354
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 I 7b 50,698
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl ling 1h} . 361,033 343,433
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIl, line 2g) . 86,286,350 86,668,475
2 | 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 3,967,330 5,445,696
141 Otherrevenue (Part VI, column (A), lines 5, 8d, 8¢, 9c, 10c, and 11e) . 17,461,543 15,325,902
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 108,076,256 107,783,506
13  Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) . 0 0
14  Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) . 0 0
@ 15  Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5—1 0) 57,663,884 58,081,624
@ [ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) . 0 0
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) » 0
W47  Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24¢) . 47,647,882 47,665,938
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 105,311,766 105,747,562
18 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 2,764,490 2,035,944
o § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
EE 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 193,889,586 196,450,752
*;,% 21 Total ligbilities (Part X, line 26) . . 59,555,888 60,101,247
ZL Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from Ime 20 134,333,698 136,349,505

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, Including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and bellef, it is
true, correct, and complete. Daclaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which praparer has any knowledgs.

Sign } Signature of officer Date
Here Eugene A Thorn Iil, CFO
Type or print name and title

Paid Print/Type preparer’s name Preparer's signature Date Check D i PTIN
Pr eparer selt-employed
Use on|y Firm's name  » Fitra's EIN >

Firm's address » Phone no.
May the IRS discuss this retum with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) [JYes [JNo
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate Instructions. Cat. No. 11282Y Form 990 (2017)



*** Form 990 Onliine Fllers: Please sign and date in Part |l and then email a scanned
PDF copy of the signed form to signatureforms@form990.org or fax It to 866-699-3916

- Exempt Organization Declaration and Signature for OMB No. 1545-1879
e 3453-EQ Electronic Filing

For calender yoar 2017, or tax yeay baghning  01/01  , 2017, and ending - 12/31‘“_". 20 17 2@ 1 7
Department of the Treasury For use with Forms 990, 980-E2, 380-PF, 1120-POL, and B368
Intemal Revenue Service
Name of exempt organzation Employer Identification number
The Union Hospital Assoclation 34.0714771

Type of Return and Return Information (Whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the type of return being fited with Form 8453-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you
check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or Sa below and the amount on that line of the return being filed with this form was blank, then
leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or Sb, whichever i8 applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). If you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the
applicable line below. Do not comptete mare than ana line in Part {.

1a Form 990 check here b Total revenue, if any (Forrm 980, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) . . 1ib 107,783,506
2a Form 980-EZ check here®» [] b Totalrevenue, if any (Form 980-EZ,line9) . . . . . . . s
3a Form 1120-POL check here b O b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22). . . . 3b
4a Form 880-PF check here» [J] b Tax based on knvestment income (Form 990-PF, F’ar‘l Vl Ime 5) 4b
5a Form 8868 checkhere®» [] b Balance due (Form 8868, line3¢) . . . . . . . . . . . 5b

Declaration of Officer

6 [ 1 authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an Automated Clearing House (ACH) electronic funds
withdrawal (direct debit) entry to the financial institution aceount indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the
organization’s federal taxes owed on this retum, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment,
| must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement)
date. | also authorize the financiat institutions involved in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential
information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the payment.

{71 1f a capy of this return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, ( certify that (
executed the electronic disclasure consent contained within this return allowing disctosure by the IRS of this Farm 990/980-E2/
990-PF (as specifically identified in Part | above) to the selected state agency(ies).

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above named organization and that | have examined a copy of the
organization’s 2017 electronic retum and accompanying schedules and staternents, and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are
true, correct, and complete. | further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the organization's electronic
retum. 1 consent to allow intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic retumn originator (ERO) to send the organization’s return
to the IRS and to re m the IRS (a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any
delay In processin um or refund, and (c) the date of any refund.

Sign } 41/_', - | ///7’/"’ } Eugene A Thorn Iil, CFO
Sj Datd /

Title

Declaration of Electronic Return Originator (ERO) and Paid Preparer (see instructions)

| declare that | have reviewed the above organization's retum and that the entries on Form 8453-EQO are complete and comrect to the best of
my knowledge. if | am only a collector, | am not responsible for reviewing the return and only declare that this form accurately reflacts tha data
on the retum. The organization officer will have signed this form before | submit the retum. | will give the officer a copy of al forms and
information to be filed with the IRS, and have followed all other requirements in Pub. 4183, Modemized e-File (Mef) Information for Authorized
IRS e-file Providers for Business Returns, If | am also the Paid Preparet, under penalties of perjury | declare that | have examined the above
organization's retum and accompanying schedules and statements, and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and
complete. This Paid Preparer declaration is based on all information of which { have any knowledge.

ERO's Oate Check if Check it ERO‘s SSN or PTIN

So Signature ’ also paid a seft- O
ERO's preparer employed
Use Firm's name (or EIN

ouls if sell-empl .

Only :oaress and ZPm Phone no.
Under penaliles of perjury, | declare that | have axamined the atove retum and accompanying schedules and statements, and, to the bast of my knowledge

’IJ ry my
and hellef, they are true, correct, and compleie. Declaration of preparer is based on all Informatlon of which 1he preparer has any knowtedge.

Check if
Paid Prin/Type preparer's name Preparer's signatura Dale ot 0 PTIN
Preparer omployed
Use Only [fmename?® Firm's EIN»
Fimm's address » Phone no.

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see back of form. Cat. No. 36508Q Fom8453-EO (2017)



Form 990 (2017) Page 2
m Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in thisPart i’ , , , ., , , ., ., ., , ., ., . O

Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

Patient Care: The Union Hospital Association provides quality medical health care regardless of race, creed, sex, national origin,
handicap, age or ability to pay.

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-€2? . . . . . . . . . . .

If “Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O.

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..o DOYes MNo
If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Saection 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

OYes No

(Code: )(Expenses $§ 79,504,223 including grants of § 0 ) (Revenue $ 86,369,257 )
The Union Hospital Association provided quality medical health care regardless of race, creed, age, sex, national origin, handicap,
or the ability to pay. Hospital medical services provided 4,724 inpatients a total of 18,595 patient days and 272,319 outpatient

visits a total of 301,211 procedures.

4b

(Code: ) (Expenses $ 323,617 including grants of $ 0 ) (Revenue $ 135,864 )
The Hospital is dedicated in helping the elderly and disabled citizens of our community. We provide services, or assist with
services, to these populations. One service is the Helpline program that provides quick medical or emergency assistance to the
elderly and disabled. In 2017, this program enabled 546 subscribers to remain in their homes feeling safe and secure. During the
year the hospital provided 60,843 meals through Mobile Meals, a volunteer group that delivers meals to residents unable to

prepare their own meals due to medical limitations. The Hospital provided these meals Mobile Meals at a cost of $119,860. We are
committed to helping our community with such works as co-sponsoring annual events that provide laboratory tests and blood
pressure checks for the residents of the community; these services are provided at or below cost. During 2017, these events
provided 9,529 community members with discounted cost testing services. We also operate a mobile medical vehicle that provides
screenings to areas that would have been underserved. We host and support various groups such as, Down Syndrome, RSD, Pain
Management, and multiple cancer support groups to ensure the health and wellbeing of our entire population. We also provide
babysitting and AARP driving courses to the community. Our sports medicine department provides athletic training to area schools
(Continued on Schedule O, Statement 2)

4c

{Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of § } (Revenue $ )

4d

Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ o0 including grants of $ 0 ) (Revenue $ 0)

4e Total program service expenses » 79,827,840

Form 990 017



Form 990 (2017)
X Checkiist of Required Schedules

1

10

11

12a

13
14a

15

16

17

18

19

Page 3

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule A . ..

Is the organization required to complate Schedule B, Schedule ol Conrnbutors (see lnstructlons)?

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part | . .

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h)
election in effect during the tax year? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part il .

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4}, 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C,
Part i .

Dig the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? Jf
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part | ..
Did the organization receive or hold a oonservatlon easement, mcludlng easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f “Yes,"” complete Schedule D, Part I

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part it s
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management. credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yas,” complete Schedule D, Part IV .

Dig the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporanly restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? if “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V

If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VIL, VI, IX, or X as applicable.

Dig the organization report an amount for land, buiidings. and equipment in Part X, line 10? /f “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part VI L. . L .o . ..
Did the organization report an amount for investments— other securities in Part X, line 12 tha1 is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIl .

Dig the organization report an amount for investments —program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vil .

Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 187 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX

Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? /f “Yes,” completa Schedule D, Part X
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 7407 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X

Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xii

Was the organization included in consolndated mdependent audlted fi nancnal statements for the tax year’? if
“Yes,” and if the organization answered “No” to line 12a, then completing Schedute D, Parts Xl and Xil is optional
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i))? /f “Yes, " complete Schedule E

Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? .
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? if “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV. .
Dia the organization report on Part (X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? /f “Yes,” complete Scheduls F, Parts It and IV .o

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Ill and IV. ..

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complate Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) e
Digd the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1¢ and 8a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part If .

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII ||ne Qa?

If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Ilf e

Yes | No
1|V
2 |v
3 4
4 |v
5 4
6 v
7 v
8 v
9 4
10 v
11a| v
11b v
11c v
11d| v
1ie| v
11 | vV
12a v
12b| vV
13 v
14a v
14b v
15 v
16 v
17 v
18 v
19 v

Form 990 (2017)



Form 990 (2017)
T Checkiist of Required Schedules {continued)

20 2
b
21

22

23

24a

26

27

28

29
30

31

32

36

37

Page 4

Dig the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule H .

If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retum?

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts land i .

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and Ili

Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensaﬂon of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J .

Digd the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding prlnC|pal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 if “Yes,” answer lines 240
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 25a

Dig the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? .
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
1o defease any tax-exempt bonds? . L.

Dig the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? .
Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | .

Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-E27?
If “Yes,” complete Scheadule L, Part] . e e e e e
Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part If e e e

Dig the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Ill .

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? if “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV

A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule L, Part IV .

An entity of which a current or former of'fcer dlrector trustee or key employee (or a famlly member thereoﬂ
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? if “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV

Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? if “Yes,” complete Schedule M
Dig the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? /f “Yes,” complete Schedufe M .

Digd the organization Irqurdate terminate, or dissolve and cease operanons? if “Yes ” complete Schedule N,
Part ! . .

Did the orgamzatron sell exchange dlspose of or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes i
complete Schedule N, Part If .. e ..
Did the organization own 100% of an entity dlsregarded as separate from the organization under Regulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 /f “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part ! .

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f “Yes,” compiete Schedule A, Pan‘ i, i,
or iV, and Part V, line 1

Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 51 2(b)(13)?

If “Yes” to line 353, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transactlon wrth a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 .
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, lina 2 . .
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related orgamzatlon
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes, ” complete Schedule R,

Part VI . .

Dig the organization complete Schedule O and provrde explanatlons in Schedule O for Part VI I|nes 11b and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O.

Yes | No
20a| v
20b| v
21 v
292 %4
23|V
24a| v
24b v
24¢ v
24d v
25a v
25b v
26 v
27 v
28a v
28b v
28c v
29 v
30 v
31 v
32 v
33 |v
M|V
35a| v
35b| v
36 v
37 v
38 | v

Form 990 (2017)



Form 990 (2017) _ B Page 5
XX Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthisPartv. . . . . . . . . . . . . . [
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1a 104
b Enter the humber of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable. . . . 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming {gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . . . . . . P 1¢c | ¢
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmlttal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn | 2a 1276
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . 2b | v
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-fife (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . . 3a | v

b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to fine 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 3 | v
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority

over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial

account)? . . . . . L L L L L L L L e s s s s s 4a v

b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foraign country. »
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
(FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . . 5a v
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b v
C If “Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . . 5¢c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100 000 and d|d the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . . . . . 6a v
b If “Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? . . . . e e e e . mo@ 6b

7 Organizations that may receive deductlble contrlbuilons under sectlon 170(c)
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods

and services provided to thepayor? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . mla s 7a v
b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provnded’? - 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dlspose of tanglble personal property for which |t was

required to file Form 82827 . . . . T 7c v
d If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 ﬁled dunng the year . . . . . . . . | 7d |
€ Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? | 7e v
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . 7f v
g If the organization raceived a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7g v
h  |f the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or ather vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h v

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the

sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during theyear? . . . . . . . . 8
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . . . . wlm o 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? o o@ 9b
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
e Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, line 12 . . . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIlI, line 12, for public use of club facnmes . 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.) . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organlzatlon flllng Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year. . | 12b |
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . . . . -'m 3 13a

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which

the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . . . . . . . . . . 13b
c Enterthe amount ofreservesonhand . . . . 13¢c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for |ndoor 1ann|ng services dunng the tax year’? .o . 14a v
b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f “No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . 14b

Form 990 (2017)



Form 990 (2017) Page 6
ATl Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to fines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No”

response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

1a

w

N O A

b
]

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in thisPartVI . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the enad of the tax year. . 1a 17
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive commitiee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.
Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . 1b 16
Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . . 2 v
Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarfiy performed by or under me direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 v
Did the organization make any significant changes 1o its governing documents since the prior Form 890 was fileg? 4 v
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . 5 v
Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 |v
Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appornt
one or more members of the governing body? . . . .o 7a v
Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members
stockholders, or persons other than the govemning body? . . . . 7b v
Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken dunng
the year by the following:
The governing body? . . . . C e e e 8a | v
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? e 8b | v
Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule O. . . . 9 v

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal F?evenue Code.)

Yes | No

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . . 10a v

10a
b

11a

12a

13
14
15

16a

If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures goveming the actrvrtres of such chapters
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? 10b
Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?  [11a| ¢
Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? if “No,” go to line 13 . . . 12a| v
Were officers, directors, or trustess, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could glve rise to oonﬂlcts? 12b| v

Dig the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”

describe in Schedule O how this was done . . . . e 12¢ | v
Did the organization have a written whistleblower pollcy? e Ce e 13 |v
Dig the organization have a written document retention and destructron pollcy’? . 14 | v

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . . . . . . . . 15a | v
Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . e e e 15b | ¢
If “Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see |nstruct|ons)

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during theyear? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 16a | v

If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16b| v

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed > oH

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

[] Ownwebsite  [] Another's website Upon request [ Other (explain in Schedule O)

Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: »
Eugene A Thorn lll, (330)364-0805

659 Boulevard, Dover, OH 44622 Form 990 (2017)



Form 990 (2017) Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartVIl . . . . . . . . . . . . . [J
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year.

» List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

= List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of “key employee.”

o List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

¢ List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who recelved more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation frormn the organization and any related organizations.

¢ List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.
[] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©
(A) () (do not ch:colfﬁ:?;e than one © € ®
Name andg Title Average | box, unless person Is both an Reportable Reportable Estimeted
hours per officer ang a directorftrustee) compensation (Ccompensadon from amount of
jweek (st any cslslol=lez] from related other
hoursfor | 3 8_ =|2|35]|¢ the organizations compensation
reloted | 2| E| 8| a |38 |3 | organzation | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
jorganizations g g §" = .g_ ?B 5 | T |[(W-273099-MISC) organization
below dotted| S < | & ) g and refated
(ing) G| = 2 9 organizations
gla Z
3 B
&
John R Herzig 4
Board Member 0 v 0 0 0
James J Pringle 4
Board Member 0 v 0 0 0
Anne E Geib Dorris 4
Board Member 0 v 0 0 0
Agnes Swiqgart 4
Board Member 0 v 0 0 0
Robert Horn 4
Chairman 0 v 0 0 0
Craig Laughlin 4
Vice Chairman& Treasurer 0 v 0 0 0
Lois E Andreas 4
Board Member 0 v 0 0 0
C Jason Deeds 4
Board Member 0 v 0 0 0
John E Dooling 4
Board Member 0 v 0 0 0
Perry L Hershberger 4
Board Member 0 v 0 0 0
James E Knisely 4
Board Member 0 v 0 0 0
Kevin Gray 4
Board Member 0 v 0 0 0
Pat Warther 4
Board Member 0 v 0 0 0
Michael W Soehnlen 4
Medical Staff Vice President 0 v 0 0 0

Form 990 2017)



Form 990 (2017)

Page 7 - 2

P30 Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and

Independent Contractors

(©)
& ®) (do not ch:cf::?;e than one ® ® A
Name and Title Average | pox, unless person is both an Reportable Repontable Estimated
hours per | officer ana a directorfrustee) | compensation |compensation from amount of
jweek (list any oslslol=lecz] o from relgte@ other '
hours for s2l|la| 3|2 35| 2 the organizations compensation
elated | 2 (8| 2|58 3| organzation | (w-2/1000-MiSC) from the
organizations| & § § - 3_ B5 | |(w-2/1098-MISC) organization
below dotted| = 7 | B ) g and related
ling) G| = 3 g organizations
g|g g
3 B
&
William V Swoger 4
Medical Staff 0 v 0 0 0
R Bruce James 40
President and CEO & Secretary 0 v v 400,342 0 27,866
Joseph N Zemis 40
Medical Staff President Physician 0 v 753,940 0 34,730
Chris Beck 40
Vice President 0 v 141,686 0 26,849
Eugene A Thorn il 40
Vice President and CFO 0 v 226,405 0 28,297
Darwin K Smith 40
Vice President 0 v 160,143 0 20,507
Diana L Boyd 40
Vice President 0 v 162,563 0 15,824
Todd A Meyerhaefer 40
Vice President 0 v 279,709 0 32,558
Robert Craig 40
Vice President 0 v 176,056 0 17,077
Alok Bhagat 40
Physician 0 v 322,196 0 21,506
Lindsay Moore 40
Physician 0 v 713,412 0 32,090
William Burgette 40
Physician 0 v 541,867 0 31,458
Robert Levitt 40
Physician 0 v 742,960 0 32,090
Thomas Teater 40
Physician 0 v 487,001 0 40,710

Form 990 (2017)



Form 990 (2017) Page B
R[] Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(©)
Position
(A) () (do not check more than one © € ®
Name and title Average | pox, unless person Is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a directorftrustee) compensation |compensation from amount of
jweek (list any s slol=lez] o from related other
noustor | 22| Z|2[Z (35|28 the organizations compensation
relted | =2 ZF18|a |53 |3| organkzation | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
jorganizations 85 §' = é § by 2 {(W-2/3099-MISC) organization
below dotted| S 5 | & CH - and refated
(ing) g = 2 o organizations
g|la g
3 B
&
1b Sub-total . e e e e > 5,108,280 0 361,562
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A >
d Total (add lines 1b and 1¢) . < 5,108,280 0 361,562
2  Total number of individuals (including but not limited to thosse fisted above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization b 66
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a7? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual e 3 v
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual . 4 | v
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person 5 v

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax

year.
A 8) (©)
Name and business address Descption of services Compensation
Emergimed Inc, 659 Boulevard, Dover, OH 44622 Emergency services 5,690,404
Concordance Healthcare, PO Box 399, Tiffin, OH 44883 medical supplies 3,171,905
Cardinal Health, 5490 Collections Center Drive, Chicago, IL 60693 pharmaceuticals 5,552,238
Anesthesia Care of Union Hospital, 659 Boulevard, Dover, OH 44622 Anesthesia and pain care 2,187,511
Hospitalists Medicine Physicians of OH, Sound Physicians of OHIO I, PO Box 74293{ physician services provider 1,384,823
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization » 98

Form 990 (2017)
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Page 9

XX Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII .

0

(D)

(A} () ©
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
axempt business excluded from tax
function revenus under sactions
revenue 512-514
£ &| 12 Federatedcampaigns . . . | 1a 0
g 3| b Membershipdues . . . . [1b 0
”-E ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . . | 1c 0
o ‘_E d Related organizations . id 0
) £ e Govemment grants (contnbuhons) 1e 0
2 ‘g f Al other contributions, gifts, grants,
2s and similar amounts not included above | 1¢ 343,433
S| g Noncash contrivutions included in lines 12-1:$ 0]
8 &| h Total Add lines 1a=1f . . . S 343,433
@ Business Code
§ 2a Net patient revenue 622000 86,505,121 86,505,121 0 0
@ b Laboratory services 621500 77,270 0 77,270 0
g C Income from taxable partnership 621999 86,084 0 86,084 0
S d
E e
E’ f All other program service revenue . 0 0 0 0
a g Total. Add lines 2a-2f . N 86,668,475
3 Investment income (including dlwdends interest,
and other similar amounts) > 5,838,525 0 0 5,838,525
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P 0 0 0 0
5 Royalties L. » 0 0 0 0
(i) Real (i) Personal
6a Gross rents 903,023 0
b Less: rental expenses 552,281 0
¢ Rental income or (oss) 350,742 0
d Net rental income or (loss) . P 350,742 0 0 350,742
7a  Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (ii) Other
assets other than inventory 10,972,236 2,928,746
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . 11,328,904 2,964,907
¢ Gain or (loss) . -356,668 -36,161
d Net gain or (loss) > -392,829 0 0 -392,829
g 8a Gross income from fundraising
o events (not including $ 0
& of contributions reported on line 1¢).
E SeePartlV,line18 . . . . . g
3 b Less:directexpenses . . . . b
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraiging events . b
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePartV,line19 . . . . . g
b Less: directexpenses . . . b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gammg activities . . »
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances . . . g 21,929,866
b Less:costofgoodssold . . . b 11,255,535
¢ Netincome or {loss) from sales of inventory . . » 10,674,331 10,674,331 0 0
Miscellansous Revenue Business Code
11a Other Income 900099 471,812 471,812 0 0
b Helpline 900099 124,753 124,753 0 0
€ Contract Rebate 900099 378,580 378,580 0 0
d All other revenue 3,325,684 3,325,684 0 0
e Total. Add lines 11a-1 1d | 2 4,300,829
12 Total revenue. See instructions. > 107,783,506 101,480,281 163,354 5.796,438

Form 990 (2017)



Form 990 (2017)

Page 10

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must completae all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX .
Do not include amounts ’EPOHEd on lines Sb’ 7b' Totral e(XA)enm Program sarvice Mana e(g't)ent and Fundraisin
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill. P ) gxpenses genergl SXpenses expensesg
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 0 0
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, ling 22 . 0 0
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign govemments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 . 0 0
4 Benefits paid to or for members 0 0
5 Compensation of current officers, durectors
trustees, and key employees 5,108,280 3,561,377 1,546,903 0
6 Compensation not included above, to dlsqualrf ied
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4358(c)(3)(B) 0 0 0 0
7  Other salaries and wages 40,823,013 33,480,980 7,342,033 0
8 Pension plan accruals and comnbutnons ( nclude
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 2513,939 2,061,806 452,133 0
9 Other employee benefits . 5,598,518 4,591,623 1,006,895 0
10 Payroll taxes . 4,037,874 3,288,450 749,424 0
11 Fees for services (non- ernployees)
a Management 0 0 0 0
b Legal 922,775 0 922,775 0
¢ Accounting 56,124 0 56,124 0
d Lobbying . 0 0 0 0
e Professional fundransmg services. See Part IV Ime 17 0 0
f Investment management fees 0 0 0 0
g Other. {If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, co1umn
{A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O.) 22,321,263 18,130,659 4,190,604 0
12  Advertising and promotion 378,783 24,980 353,803 0
13  Office expenses 2,690,177 2,057,346 632,831 0
14 Information technology 1,710,510 1,402,874 307,636 0
15 Royalties . 0 0 0 0
16  Occupancy 1,873,985 1,025,535 848,450 0
17  Travel 157,803 70,488 87,315 0
18  Payments of travel or entertalnment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials 0 0 0 0
18 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 51,913 14,842 37,071 0
20 Interest . . 1,567,946 938,886 629,060 0
21 Payments to affi Inates . 0 0 0 0
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 5,425,474 3,144,447 2,281,027 0
23 Insurance . .o e 688,945 0 688,945 0
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not oovered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
a Physician expense 628,381 0 628,381 0
b medical supplies 6,603,936 5,885,941 717,995 0
€ Taxes 1,608,368 0 1,608,368 0
d Employee expenses 308,823 27,231 281,592 0
e All other expenses 670,732 120,375 550,357 0
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 105,747,562 79,827,840 25,919,722 0
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the

organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here » [] if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

Form 990 (2017)



Form 990 (2017)

m_Balance Sheet

Page 11

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X ) ]
(A (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing 3,064,182 1 3,085,721
2  Savings and temporary cash investments 0] 2 0
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net o] 8 0
4  Accounts receivable, net 15,838,590 4 17,512,236
5 Loans and other receivables from currem and former oﬁ‘lcers dlrectors
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Part Il of Schedule L ol 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(¢)(3)(B), and contributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(S) voluntary employees’ beneficiary
4 organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L . ol 6
§ 7  Notes and loans receivable, net o 7
< | 8 Inventories for sale or use 1,992,949| 8 1,957,065
9 Prepaid expenses and deferrad charges 1,671,130 9 1,470,246
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 157,821,637
b Less: accumulated depreciation . . . . 10b 98,001,538 61,277,166 | 10c 59,820,099
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 40,955.,920| 11 41,903,195
12 Investments —other securities. See Part IV, line 11 2,000,271 12 1,856,524
13  Investments —program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . 13
14 Intangible assets . 769511| 14 769,511
15  Other assets. See Part IV, Ima 11 . 66,319,867 | 15 68,076,155
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal ||ne 34) 193,889,586 | 18 196,450,752
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . .o 4,893,228 17 3,693,746
18 Grants payable . 18
18  Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond Ilabllltles . 45,060,000| 20 45,030,000
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Compleme F'art IV of Schedule D 21
2|22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
= trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
é disgualified persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L 22
d (23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third panties 634,355| 23 76,785
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related thirg
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D . e e e e 8,968,305 | 25 11,400,716
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 59,555,888 | 26 60,101,247
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here b . and
3 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
5 27  Unrestricted net assets - 122,105,094 | 27 123,169,788
@ |28 Temporarily restricted net assets . 335,314| 28 284,167
2 29  Permanently restricted net assets . . 11,893,290| 29 12,895,550
g Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > I:l and
5 complete lines 30 through 34.
2130 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . . 30
2|31 Paig-inor capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
% 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 32
g 33 Total net assets or fund balances . 134,333,698 33 136,349,505
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 193,889,586 | 34 196,450,752

Form 990 (2017)
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IZEEd Reconciliation of Net Assets

Page 12

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI

—t

IZXET Financial Statements and Reportmg

W ONOOL_EON=

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) .

107,783,506

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

105,747,562

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

2,035,944

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X ilne 33 column (A))

134,333,698

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

0

Donated services and use of facilities

0

Investment expenses .

0

Prior period adjustments .

0

vle(vN|lo|lo|a|w|Nd]=]

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explaln in Schedule O)

20,137

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X Ilne
33, column (B)) . L.

-d
o

136,349,505

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII .

0l

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 890: (] Cash Accrual  [] Other

Yes | No

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.

Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .

If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

[JSeparate basis [] Consolidated basis [ ] Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audlted on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

[J Separate basis Consolidated basis  [[] Both consolidated and separate basis

If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337.

If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audnts? If the organlzatnon dld not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits.

2a

2b

2¢c

3a

3b

Form 990 (2017)



SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support B e
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Complete if the organlzation Is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4847(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 2© 1 7
Depantment of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.Irs.gov/Form990 for Instructlons and the latest Information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

The Union Hospital Association 34-0714771

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1

[] A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 [ A school described in section 170(b)(1){A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-E2).)

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1){(A)(iii).

4 [] A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital’s name, city, and state:

5 [ An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

6 [ A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A){v).

7 [ An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

8 [ A community trust described in section 170(b)(1){A)(vi). (Complete Part 1)

9 [an agricultural research organization described in section 170(b){1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

10 [] An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 3373% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions —subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33'1s% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lIl.)

11 [] An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 [An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 124 that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a [ Type l. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b ([ Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlied in connection with its supported organization(s). by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

¢ [ Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d (O Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e [ Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type I, Type Il
functionally integrated, or Type (| non-functicnally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations . . . . . . . . . . :l

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported organization (M EIN (i) Type of organization | () Is the organization | {v) Amount of monetary {vl) Amount of
(describad on lines 1-10 |listed in your goveming support (see other support (see
above (see Instructions)) document? Instructions) instructions)

Yes No
(A)
(B
©)
(D)
(E)
Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat. No. 11285F Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017



Scheduls A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017

Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A){vi)

(Compilete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part Ill. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lll.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 {d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Total

1

6

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.”)

Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
fumnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

Total. Add lines 1 through 3 .

The portion of total contributions by
each person (other  than a
governmental unit or  publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) .

Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2013 (b) 2014 {c) 2015 {d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Total

7
8

10

1
12
13

Amounts from line 4

Gross income from interest, dlvndends
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources .

Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part V1) .

Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) . . . 12 |

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second thlrd fourth or ffth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . . . e e

a

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

b

17a

18

Public support percentage for 2017 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f) . . . . 14

%

Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part ll, line 14 . . . 15

%

33113% support test—2017. If the organization did not check the box on Ilne 13 and Ilne 14 is 333% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . N
33%3% support test—20186. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 163, and Ime 15 is 331 % or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . . . . . »

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 18b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization mests the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization . . . . . . . . . . L. . L L L L L L s s

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization . . . A
Private foundation. If the orgamzatlon d|d not check a box on Ime 13 16a 16b 17a or 17b check thIS box and see

instructions . . . . . . . . L. L L L L L L L s s s s s s s s

O
o

O

U
O]

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 Page 3
mﬂ Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Compilete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 {d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do notinclude any “unusual grants.”)
2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
fumished in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose .
3  Cross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furmished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5.

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Addlines 7aand 7b

8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from
line 6.) . e
Section B. Total Support
GCalendar year (or fiscal year beginningin) » | (a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 {d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Total
8 Amounts from line 6 L.

102 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments recaived on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources .

b Unrelated business taxable income {less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 .

¢ Addlines 10a and 10b .

11 Net income from unrelated busmess
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is reqularly carried on

12  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VI.) . .

13  Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,

and 12.) .
14  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, thirg, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . . . T @
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2017 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f) . . . . . | 15 %
16  Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part Ill, lined5 . . . . . . . . . . . [16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2017 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column{f)) . . . | 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17 . . . . 18 %
19a 33'13% support tests—2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and Ime 15 is more than 33'3%, and line
17 is not more than 33'4%, check this box and stop here. The organization gualifies as a publicly supported organization . » []

b 335% support tests—2016. If the organization did not check a box on Iine 14 or line 192, and line 16 Is more than 33'3%, and
line 18 is not more than 3313%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » []
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions  » [ ]
Schedule A [Form 890 or $90-EZ) 2017




Schedute A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
Supporting Organizations
(Compilete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part [. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. [f you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Page 4

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

5a

Sa

10a

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? if “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Dig the organization have a supported organization described In section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? /f “Yes,” answer
{b) and (c) below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? /f “Yes,” describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization”)? if
“Yes,” and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer (b) and (c) below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Dig the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? /f “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
PUrPOSES.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? /f “Yes,”
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detsil in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control?

Did the organization provide support (Whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (i) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? /f “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or 2 35% controlled ertity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes,” compiete Part | of Schedute L (Form 990 or 990-£2).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77?
If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? /f “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? /f “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI,

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 8a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? /f “Yas,” provide detail in Part VI.
Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? /f “Yes,” answer 10b below.

Dig the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business hofdings.)

Yes

No

3a

3b

3c

4a

4b

4c

5a

5b

5c

9a

9b

9¢

10a

10b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017



Schedute A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
=Te8\d  Supporting Organizations (continued)

11
a

Page 5

Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization?

b A family member of a person described in (a) above?

C

A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? /f “Yes” to g, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI.

Yes

No

11a

11b

11¢

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1

Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
dascribe how the powaers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were alfocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

Did the organization operate for the bensfit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? /f “Yes,” explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

Yes

No

Section C. Type |l Supporting Organizations

Were a majority of the organization's dirsctors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? /f “No,” describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controfled or managed
the supported organization(s).

Yes

No

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

1

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type ang amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (ji)) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If “No,” explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working refationship with the supported organization(s).

By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard.

Yes

No

Section E. Type lll Functionally integrated Supporting Organizations

1

a
b
c

2
a

Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).

[] The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 bejow.
] The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

[] The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

Dig substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If “Yes,” then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization deterrined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? /f “Yes,” explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged In these
activities but for the organization’s involvernent.

Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI.

Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes, ” describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.

Yes

No

2a

2b

3a

3b

Schedule A [Form 890 or $90-EZ) 2017



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 Page 6
m_'l'ype 1] Non—?unctionaﬁy Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 [ Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (B) Cun.'ent Year
(optional)

1 Net short-term capital gain

2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

3 Other gross income (se¢ instructions)

4 Add lines 1 through 3.

5 Depreciation and depletion

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4). 8

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount {A) Prior Year

Ul |8 [N =

-]

~

(8) Current Year
(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see

instructions for shon tax year or assets held for part of year):
a Average monthly value of securities 1a
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets ic
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions).

5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

6 Multiply line 5 by .035.

7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

N

w

OIN|D|OY N

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

2 Enter 85% of line 1.

3 Minimumn asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

5 Income tax imposed in prior year

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6

7 [ Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization (see
instructions).

G| W|N|=

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017



Schedute A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

m Type lll Non-Functionally integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Distributions

Page 7

Current Year

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions {describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
{(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

(ii)

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) 0 Underdistributions

Excess Distributions Pre-2017

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2017

Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2017
(reasonable cause required —explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

7]

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2017

From 2013

From 2014

From 2015

From 2016

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2017 distributable amount

Carryover from 2012 not applied (see instructions)

== |7 |™|® |a|o |o|w

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

H

Distributions for 2017 from
Section D, line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

o

Applied to 2017 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2017, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part Vi. See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2017. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part V1. See¢ instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2018. Add lines 3j
ang 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2013 .

Excess from 2014

Excess from 2015

Excess from 2016 .

@ (ajo (oo

Excess from 2017

Schedule A (Form 990 or $90-EZ) 2017



Scheduls A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 Page B

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part [, line 10; Part 1, line 17a or 17b; Part
Ill, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4¢, 53, 6, 9a, 99, 9¢, 113, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part [V, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part |V, Section E, lines 1c, 23, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

Schedule A [Form 890 or $90-EZ) 2017



OMB No. 1545-0047

Schedule B

(Form 990, 990-£2, Schedule of Contributors

g;p?m‘:;g tne Trezsury » Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 2017
Internal Revenue Servies » Go to www.irs.gov/Form390 for the latest Informatlion.

Name of the organization Employer identification number
The Union Hospital Association 34-0714771

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization
(] 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
[J 527 political organization

Form 990-PF [ 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
[J 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

[J 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.

Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more {in money or property) from any one contriputor. Complete Parts | ang Il. See instructions for determining a
contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

[1 For an organization described in section 501 (©)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33'/3% support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(0)(1)(A)vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part Il, line
13. 16a. or 16b, and that received from any ons contributor, during the year. total contributions of the greater of (1)
$5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h; or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and |l

[0 For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8}, or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, II, and Ill.

[0 For an organization described in section 501(c)(7). (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions excfusively for refigious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $5,000 or more duringtheyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . P 3

Caution: An organization that isn‘t covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer “No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 980-EZ or on its
Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify that it doesn‘t meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Cat. No. 30613X Schedule B (Farm 990, 990-EZ, or $90-PF) (2017)



Scheduls B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 390-PF) (2017)
Name of organlzation

The Union Hospital Association

Page 1 of 2 of Partl

(a)

Employer Identification number

No.

(b)

340714771
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

(d)
Total contributions

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll O
$

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

15,000 Noncash O

(Complete Part i1 for
noncash contributions.)

(c)

(d)
Total contributions

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll O
$

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

5,000 Noncash O

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person
Payroll |
$

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

91,557 Noncash O

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

() @
Total contributions Type of contribution

Person O
Payroll
$

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

264,813 Noncash |

(Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)

c) d)
Total contributions Type of contribution

Person
Payroll O
83,070 Noncash O
(Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 Person O
Payroll
218,577

Noncash 1
(Complete Part Il for

noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 330-PF) (2017)



Scheduls B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 390-PF) (2017)
Name of organlzation

The Union Hospital Association

Page 2 of 2 of Partl

(a)

Employer Identification number

No.

(b)

340714771
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

(d)
Total contributions

Type of contribution

Person

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

Payroll O

34,153 Noncash O

(Complete Part i1 for
noncash contributions.)

(c)

(d)
Total contributions

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll O

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

253,147

Noncash 4

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

20,000

Person
Payroll |

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

Noncash O

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

10

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

5,046,

Person
Payroll O
Noncash |

(Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)

c)
Total contributions

d)
Type of contribution

Person |
Payroll O
Noncash O

(Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person O
Payroll [l

Noncash |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 330-PF) (2017)



Schedute B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 830-FF) (2017)
Name of organization

The Union Hospital Association

Page of

of Part i
Employer identification number
34-071477
Part Il Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.
(a) No. b) (c) ) (d
lf: :rrtn ' Description of noncash property given F(re\i Eg;:us‘:,"::::) Date received
$
e (b) FMV ( @ ) (d)
om s . or estimate .
Part | Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
$
(?3 No. (b) My () (d)
om o . or estimate R
Part ( Description of noncash property given (See Ensw cliona)) Date received
$
(a) No. (b) (c) . (d)
;r:ln Description of noncash property given Fge\é Eg;tf: g;‘::) Date received
$
(a) No. b) (c) ] (d
Pt Description of noncash property given o fg;:us:lg‘::) Date received
(a) No. (b) (e (d)
I‘::rrtnl Description of noncash property given F(hsﬂe\; Eg;ﬁj:,'(::::) Date received

Schedule B (Farm 990, 990-EZ, or 890-PF) (2017)



Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 980-PF) (2017) Page of of Part Il
Name of organtzation Employer Identlfication number
The Union Hospital Association 34-0714771

Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or
(10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and
the following line entry. For organizations completing Part Ill, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.) » §

Use duplicate copies of Part lll if ad

ditional space is needed.

a) No.
('f}om (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
art |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No. R . - o s
from (b) Purpose of gift {(c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a} No. . . . [N
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No. R . - o s
from (b) Purpose of gift {(c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

Schedule B (Form 920, 890-EZ, or 890-PF) (2017)



SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities OMB No. 1545~0047
(Form 980 or 990-EZ)
For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527 2@ 1 7

Deparimeni of the Treasury | > Complete if the organization is described below.  » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form890 for instructions and the latest information Inspection
If the organization answered “Yes,” on Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-E2, Part V, line 46 (Poliitilcal Campalgn Actlivities), then
* Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complets Parts I-A and 8. Do not complete Part |-C.
¢ Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part I-B.
¢ Section 527 organizations: Complete Part |-A only.
If the organlzation answered “Yes,” on Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-E2, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Actlvities), then
» Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part lI-A. Do not complete Part (I-B.
¢ Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501 (h)): Complete Part II-B. Do not complete Part II-A.

If the organlzation answered “Yes,” on Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) (see separate Instructions) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35¢ (Proxy
Tax) (see separate Instructions), then

* Section 501(c)(d), (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part (Il
Name of organization Employer identification number
The Union Hospital Association 34-0714771
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.
1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV. (see instructions for
definition of “political campaign activities”)
2 Political campaign activity expenditures (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . . . . .» §
Volunteer hours for political campaign activities (see instructions)
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501 (c)(3)

1  Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 B ]
2  Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 . . » §
3  If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for thisyear? . . . . . . . . . D Yes D No
4a Wasacorrectionmade? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ..[Yes [1No

If “Yes,” describe in Part IV.
Pan I1-C Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).

Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function

activities . . . e . . . N
2  Enter the amount of the fllng organization’s funds oon’(rlbuted to other organlzatlons for section
527 exempt function activities . . . AR
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add Imes 1 and 2 Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,
line17b . . . T
4 Didthe filing organlzahon flle Form 1120 POL forthls year’? e A DYes |:|No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of aII section 527 political organlzatlons to which the filing
organization made payments. For aach organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds. Also enter
the amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered 1o a separate political organization, such
as a separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV.

(a) Namg (b) Address (G) EIN {d) Amount paid from {e) Amount of polfitical
filing organization's contributions received and
funds. If none, enter -0-. promptly and directly
delivered to a separate
political organization.
If none, enter -0-.
(1)
(2
3
(4)
)
(6)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 950-E2. Cat. No. 500848 Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017



Schedute C (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017

Page 2

section 501(h)).

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(¢c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under

A Check » []if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Pant IV each affiliated group member's name,

address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).

B _Check » []if the filing organization checked box A and “limited control” provisions apply.

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures
(The term “expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.)

(a) Filing
organization’s totals

(b) Affiliated
group totals

1a Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)
c Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)
d Other exempt purpose expenditures .
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d) .o
f Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both
columns.
If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b) is: | The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e.
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000.
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.
Over $17,000,000 $1.000,000.
g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)
h Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -0-
i  Subtract line 1f from line 1c. If zero or less, enter -0- .
j If there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or Ilne 1| dld the organlzatlon file Form 4720
reporting section 4911 tax for this year? . DYes D No
4-Year Averagmg Period Under section 501 (h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five columns below.
See the separate instructions for lines 2a through 2f.)
Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period
Calendar year (or fiscal year (a) 2014 {b}) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) Total
beginning in)
2a Lobbying nontaxable amount
b Lobbying ceiling amount
{150% of line 2a, column (g))
¢ Total lobbying expenditures
d Grassroots nontaxable amount
e Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of line 2d, column (&)
f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017



Schedute C (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017

Page 3

(election under section 501(h)).

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(¢)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768

For each "Yes,” response on lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed

(a)

(b)

description of the lobbying activity. Yes | No Amount
1 Ouring the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or
referendum, through the use of:
a Volunteers? . v
b Paid staff or management (mclude compensatlon in expenses reported on I|nes 1c through 1|)? v
¢ Media advertisements? v
d Mailings to members, legislators, or the publnc? v
e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? v
f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? .o v
g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a !eglslatlve body9 v
h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? . v
i Other activities? . . e e v 7,517
j Total. Addlines 1c through 1| . 7,517
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organlzatlon to be not descnbed in sectlon 501(c)(3)? v
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912
¢ If “Yes,” enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under sectlon 4912
d If the filing organization incurred a section 4812 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year?

g1y Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6).

1
2

Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members?
Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? .

Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political campaign activity expenditures from 1he pnor year?

Yes | No

1

2

3

Compilete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part lll-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered “No,” OR (b) Part lli-A, line 3, is

answered “Yes.”

5

Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members . . .
Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expendltures (do not |nclude amounts of
political expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

Current year . -

Carryover from last year .

Total .

Aggregate amount reported in sectuon 6033(e)(1)(A) notrces of nondeductlble sectnon 162(e) dues

If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the
excess does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying
and political expenditure next year? . . - . . B :
Taxable amount of lobbying and political expendltures (see |nstruct|ons)

2a

2b

2¢c

4

5

Part IV Supplemental Information
Provide the descrptions required for Part (-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Pant I-C, line 5; Part II-A (affiliated group list); Part 1I-A, lines 1 and
2 (see instructions); and Pan [I-8, line 1. Also, complete this pan for any additional information.

Schedule C, Part lI-B, Line 1 - Union Hospital Association pays annual dues to Ohio Hospital Association and American Hospital

Association. 4.3% of OHA dues and 22.98% of AHA dues are for lobbying expenses.

Schedule € {(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017



SCHEDULE D . . OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements
» Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, 2@ 1 7

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 113, 11b, 11¢c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 123, or 12b. -
Departmert of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for Instructions and the latest Information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
The Union Hospital Association 34-0714771

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

& Wh =

[~

(a) Donor advised tunds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year . .
Aggregate value of contributions to (durmg year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year .

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . . . . . . [J Yes [ ] No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose

conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... [ Yes [J No

IO  Conservation Easements.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

[] Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) [] Preservation of a historically important land area
[J Protection of natural habitat [] Preservation of a certified historic structure

[J Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2a

b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . . 2b

¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure mcluded in (a) o 2¢

d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register . . . 2d

3  Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, re eased extmgunshed or termmated by the organization during the
tax year p

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic momton'r'{gi,'mspectlon handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? . . . . . e O Yes [J No

6  Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcmg conservation easements during the year
| 4

7 Aﬁ%gﬂ-ﬁ{_&"e;f)_éﬁéés incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»>$

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170{h)(4)B)(i)
and section 170(h)4)@)@? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . [OVYes[dNo

98 In Panrt XIll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part [V, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permittad under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XIlI, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets heid for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenve included on Form 990, Part Vill,linet . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . p» §
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . N &)

2 If the organization received or held works of art, hlstoncai treasures or other SImllar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenueincluded on Form 990, Part Vlll, line1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .p» §

b Asseisincludedin Form990,PartX . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . p» &

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat. No. 52283D Schedule D {(Form 990) 2017



Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 Page 2
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets fcontinued)
Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items {check all that apply):
a [ Public exhibition
b [ Scholarly research
¢ [J Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
XN,
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?
Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

d [ Loan or exchange programs
e [ Other

[J Yes [JNo

included on Form 990, Part X? . [) Yes [1No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XllI and complete the foIIowmg table
Amount
¢ Beginningbalance . . . . . . . . . . . . L . . oL L. 1c
d Additions duringtheyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1d
e Distributions duringtheyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . L. 1e
f Ending balance . . . 1f
2a Did the organization mclude an amount on Form 990 Part X, hne 21 1or escrow or custodlal account liability? [ Yes [] No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIll . . . . J

Endowment Funds.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part [V, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year {c) Two years back

{d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance

b Contributions .

c Net investment earnings, galns and
losses .

d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities and
programs . .
f Administrative expenses .
g End of year balance .
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (jine 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment » 9%
b Permanentendowment » %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment » %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes| No
(i) unrelated organizations . 3ali)
(i) related organizations . R Ba(ii)

b If “Yes” on line 3a(i), are the related organlzatlons Ilsted as reqmred on Schedule R? e 3b

Describe in Part XI)l the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or otherbasis | (b) Cost or other basis () Accumulated {d) Book value
{investment) {other) depreciation

1a Land . 0 1,105,252 1,105,252

b BUIldlngs . . 0 72,443,363 30,796,927 41,646,436

¢ Leasehold |mprovernents 0 2,790,166 2,511,154 279,012

d Equipment 0 81,173,980 64,693,457 16,480,523

e Other 0 308,876 0 308,876
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) . . > 59,820,099

Schedule D (Form 890) 2017
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Page 3

RN  Investments—Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 890, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990

, Part X, line 12.

(2) Description of security or category {b) Book value
(including name of security)

{c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives

(2) Closely-held equity interests .

(3) Other

A)

®)

©

)

©®

)

@)

)

Total. Column (b) must equal Form 980, Part X, col. (B) fine 12) B>

GBI} Investments—Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part

IV, line 11c. See Form 990,

Part X, line 13.

{a) Description of investment (b) Book value

(¢) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(4]

(3

{4)

()

{6)

0]

(8

©)

Total. Column (b) must equal Form 890, Part X, col. (B) fine 13} »

m Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value
{1) Asset whose use is limited by donor specification 73,735
(2) Assets held by trustees under bond indenture 138
(3) Trust agreements 12,895,550
{4) Other receivable 53,437,403
{5) Interest In Joint Venture 1,459,398
(6) Contribution receivable 209,931
(U]
(8}
()]
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 15.) . . > 68,076,155
EZXXEd Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.
1. {a) Description of liability {b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes 0
2) Interest Payable 72,207
3) Workers compensation payable 174,944
() Interest rate swap agreements 3,450,923
(5) Accrued payroll withholdings 5,879,169
(6) other Payables 1,823,473
)
)
©)
Total. {Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} fine 25.) » 11,400,716

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part X, provide the text of the footnote 10 the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has besn provided in Part XIlI

Sch

edule D (Form 990) 2017
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IZEEd  Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Page 4

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . 1
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses)oninvestments . . . . . . . . . | 2a

b ODonated services and use of facilites . . . . . . . . . . . | 2b

¢ Recoveriesof prioryeargrants . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2¢

d Other (DescribeinPartXill) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2d

e Addlines2athrough2d . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 2
3 Subtract line 2e from line1 . . . e e e 3
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII Ime 12 but not on Ime 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 890, Part VIil, line7b . . | 4a

b Other (DescribeinPartXy). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |4b

¢ Addlines4aand4b . . . .. . . . . . ] 4c
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c (Thls must equal Form 990 Par(l Ime 12 ) e 5

(1a @l Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part (X, line 25:

a ODonated services and use of facilites . . . . . . . . . . . |2a

b Prior year adjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2b

¢ Oftherlosses . . . . -1

d Other (Describe in Part XIII) e ¢

e Addlines2athrough2d . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .02
3 Subtractline 2e from line1 . . . Ce e e 3
4 Amounts included on Form 290, Part IX Ime 25 but not on Ime 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b . . | 4a

b Other (DescribeinPartXly. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |4b

¢ Addlinesd4aanddb . . . e 2
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c (Th:s must equal Form 990 Part A hne 18 ) Ce e 5

Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part |1, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 12 and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Schedule D, Part X, Line 2 - Federal Income Taxes The Association is organized as a tax-exempt organization under Section 501(c)(3) of

the United States Internal Revenue Code. UPS and UHMS are limited liability companies whereby income is passed through to the
Association as the sole member of each of these companies. TASC is also a limited liability company. Therefore, income or loss is reported
to its members for inclusion in its respective tax return. The Association recorded no provision for federal and state income tax in the
consolidated financial statements due to its tax-exempt status. TASC has filed their federal and state income tax returns for periods through
December 31, 2016. These income tax returns are generally open to examination by the relevant taxing authorities for a period of three

years from the later of the date the return was filed or its due date (including approved extensions). Accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America require management to evaluate tax positions taken and recognize a tax liability if an uncertain
position has been taken that more likely than not would not be sustained upon examination by various federal and state taxing authorities.
Management has analyzed the tax positions taken by these entities, and has concluded that as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, there are

no uncertain positions taken or expected to be taken that would require recognition of a liability or disclosure in the accompanying

consolidated financial statements. The entities are subject to routine audits by taxing jurisdictions; however, there are currently no audits for
any tax periods in progress.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017



SCHEDULE H .
(Form 990) 2@ 1 7
» Complete If the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, question 20.
Departrent of ths Treasu » Attach to Form 990. Open to Pubfic
Intoma) Rovonue Senine » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for Instructions and the latest Information. Inspection
Name of the organizetion Employer identification number
The Union Hospital Association 34 I 0714771
Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Yes No
1a Did the organization have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? If “No,” skip to question 6a . . 1a | v
b If “Yes,” was it a written policy? . . . ib | v

2  If the organization had multiple hospital facmtles mdncate whloh of the followmg best descrlbes appllcatlon of
the financial assistance policy to its various hospital facilities during the tax year.
Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities O Applied uniformly 1o most hospital facilities
[] Generally tailored to individual hospital facilities

3  Answer the following based on the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of
the organization’s patients during the tax year.

a Dig the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) as a factor in determining eligibllity for providing
free care? If “Yes,” indicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care: 3a| v
100% [ 150% [J 200% [ Other %

b Did the organization use FPG as a factor in determining eligibility for providing discounted care? If “Yes,”
indicate which of the following was the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care: . . . . . 3b | v
200% O 250% [ 300% (1 350% [ 400% [0 Other %

€ If the organization used factors other than FPG in determining eligibility, describe in Part VI the criteria used
for determining eligibility for free or discounted care. Include in the description whether the organization used
an asset test or other threshold, regardless of income, as a factor in determining eligibility for free or
discounted care.

4 Did the organization’s financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the

tax year provide for free or discounted care to the “medically indigent®? . . . 4 | v
5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial awstance pohcy dunng the tax year’? 52 | v
b If “Yes,” did the organization’s financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? . . . . . 5b | v
Cc If “Yes” to line 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or
discounted care to a patient who was sligible for free or discounted care? . . . . . . . . . . . 5c v
6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report during the taxyear? . . . . . . . . . . 6a v
b If “Yes,” did the organization make it available to the public? . . . 6b

Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H mstructlons Do not submlt
these worksheets with the Schedule H.

7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

Financial Assistance and (a) Number of (o) Persgns (c) Totafln community | (d) irect offsetting (?3 Netﬁ community 0 |(=ercent
_ activitiss or serve benefit expense revenue enefit expense of total
Means-Tested Government Programs programs (optional)|  (optional) expenss
a Financial Assistance at cost (from
Worksheet1) . . . . . 1,717,500 0 1,717,500 1.62%
b Medicaid (from Worksheet 3, column a) 17,066,511 7,290,472 9,776,039 9%
C Costs of other means-tested

govemment programs (from
Worksheet 3, column b) . .

d Total Financial Assistance and

Means-Tested Government Programs 0 0 18,784,011 7,290,472 11,493,539 10.62%

Other Benefits

e Community health improvement
services and community benefit

operations (from Worksheet 4) . . 252,379 135,864 116,515 0%
f Health professions education

(from Worksheets) . . . . 0 0 0 0 0%
g Subsidized health services (from

Worksheet6) . . . . . . 0 0 0 0 0%
h  Research (from Workshest 7) . 0 0 0 0 0%
i  Cashand in-kind contributions

for community bensfit (from

Worksheet8) . . . 0 0 71,238 0 71,238 0%
j Total Other Benefits . . . . 0 0 323,617 135,864 187,753 0%
k Total. Addlines 7dand7j . . 0 0 19,107,628 7,426,336 11,681,292 10.62%

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 930. Cat. No. 50192T Schedule H (Form 990} 2017



Schedute H (Form 990) 2017
IO  Community Building Activities Complete this table if the organization conducted any community building
activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the

health of the communities it serves.

Page 2

(a) Number of | (b) Persons | (c) Total community | (d) Oirect oftsstiing (e) Net community (f) Percent of
activities or served bui!dlng expense revenus building expense total expense
programs (optional)
(optional)
1 Physical improvements and housing
2 Economic development
3  Community support
4  Environmental improvements
5  Leadership development and training
for community members
8 Coallition building
7 Community health improvement advocacy
8  Workforce development
9  Other
10  Total
Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No
1  Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Healthcare Financial Management Association Statement No. 15?7 1| v
2 Enter the amount of the organization’s bad debt expense. Explain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount 2 5,737,068
3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization’s bad debt expense attributable to
patients eligible under the organization’s financial assistance policy. Explain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount and the rationale, if any,
for including this portion of bad debt as community benefit. 3 25,817
4 Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization’s ﬁnanual statements that describes bad debt
expense or the page number on which this footnote is contained in the attached financial statements.
Section B. Medicare
5  Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSH and IME) S 29,951,687
6  Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to payments on line 5 . 6 24,017,055
7  Subtract line 6 from line 5. This is the surplus (or shortfall) . 7 5,934,632
8 Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in ||ne 7 should be treated as community
benefit. Also describe in Part V) the costing methodology ar source used to determine the amount reported
on line 6. Check the box that describes the method used:
[J Cost accounting system Cost to charge ratio ] Other
Section C. Collection Practices
%8a Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the tax year? 9a | v
If “Yes,” did the organization's collection policy that applied to the largest number of iis patients during the tax year contatn pro\nsmns
on the collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for financial assistance? Describe in Part VI . 9b | v

Part IV Management Companies and Joint Ventures (owned 10% or more by officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and physicians — see instructions)

{a) Name of entity

(b) Description of primary

activity of entity

{c) Organization’s
profit % or stock

(d) Officers, diractors,
trustees, or key

(e) Physicians’
profit % or stock

oS Yo | Erenp 30| e %
1 Tuscarawas Ambulatory Surger| ambulatory surgery center 70% 0% 30%
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
C]
10
1
12
13
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Page 3

m_Facility Information

Sectlon A. Hospital Facliitles cle|le|g|l2|g|@|9o
= = o = )
(list in orger of size, from largest to smallest —see instructions) § 8 §“ ;:'r 8 g § %
How many hospital facilities did the organization operate during g g @ % § ~ § h
the tax year? 1 sl g8|(&|5|2]|3
gl x| 8| &) §
. . . -3 e

Name, address, primary website address, and state license number S s Facility
(and if 2 group return, the name and EIN of the subordinate hospital 8 reporting

R . it group
organization that operates the hospital facility) Other (describe)

1 The Union Hospital Association

659 Boulevard
Dover, OH, 44622 V|V 4

www.unionhospital.org

2

10
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2017 Page 4
YA Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices
(complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities or facility reporting groups listed in Part V, Section A)
Name of hospital facility or letter of facility reporting group The Union Hospital Association
Line number of hospital facility, or line numbers of hospital 1
facilities in a facility reporting group (from Part V, Section A):
Yes | No
Community Health Needs Assessment
1 Was the hospital facility first licensed, registered, or similarly recognized by a state as a hospital facility in the
current tax year or the immediately praceding tax year?. e 1 v
2  Was the hospital facility acquired or placed into service as a tax- exempt hospnal in the current tax year or
the immediately preceding tax year? If “Yes,” provide details of the acquisition in Section C . e 2 v
3 During the tax year or either of the two immediately preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct a
community health neeads assessment (CHNA)? If “No,” skip to line 12 . 3| v
If “Yes,” indicate what the CHNA report describes (check ail that apply):
a A definition of the community served by the hospital facility
b Demographics of the community
c Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the
health needs of the community
How data was obtained
e The significant health needs of the community
f Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons,
and minority groups
g The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the
community health needs
h The process for consulting with persons representing the community's interests
i The impact of any actions taken to address the significant health needs identified in the hospital
facility's prior CHNA(s)
i [0 Other (describe in Section C)
4  Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a CHNA: 20 _15
5 In conducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who represent
the broad interests of the community served by the hospital facility, including those with special knowledge of or
expertise in public health? If “Yes," describe in Section C how the hospital facility took into account input from
persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted 5 | w
6a Was the hospital facility's CHNA conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If "Yes," list the other
hospital facilities in Section C L 6a | v
b Was the hospital facility's CHNA conducted wnth one or more orgamzaﬂons other than hosprtal facﬂmes? If “Yes
list the other organizations in Section C 6b | v
7  Did the hospital facility make its CHNA report W|dely avallabie to the publlc'? . 7 | v
If “Yes,” indicate how the CHNA report was made widely avaitable (check all that apply):
a Hospital facility’s website (list url): www.unionhospital.org
b [ Other website (list url):
c Made a paper copy available for public inspection without charge at the hospital facility
d [] Other(describe in Section C)
8 Did the hospital facility adopt an implementation strategy to meet the significant community health needs
identified through its most recently conducted CHNA? If “No,” skip to line 11 8 | v
9 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last adopted an implementation strategy: 20_16
10 Is the hospital facility's most recently adopted implementation strategy posted on a website? . 10 | v
a If “Yes,” (list url): www.unionhospital.org
b If “No,” is the hospital facility's most recently adopted implementation strategy attached to this return? . 10b v
11 Describe in Section C how the hospital facility is addressing the significant needs identified in its most
recently conducted CHNA and any such needs that are not being addressed together with the reasons why
such needs are not being addressed.
12a Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospital facility‘s failure to conduct a
CHNA as required by section 501(r)(3)? . . 12a v
b If “Yes™ to line 12a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the section 4959 excise tax? . 12b
€ If “Yes” to line 12b, what is the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reported on Form

4720 for all of its hospital facilities? $

Schedule H (Form 990) 2017
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Page 5

Facility Information (continued)

Financial Assistance Policy (FAP)

Name of hospital facility or letter of facility reporting group Facility: 1-The Union Hospital Association

13

SO ~0 Q0 U

14
15

16

a0 oo
NEREE

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that:
Explained eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance included free or discounted care?
If “Yes,” indicate the eligibility criteria explained in the FAP:

&

OO00ORKX

Federal poverty guidelines (FPG), with FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care of 100 %
and FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care of 200 %

Income level other than FPG (describe in Section C)

Asset level

Medical indigency

Insurance status

Underinsurance status

Residency

Other (describe in Section C)

Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients?

Explained the method for applying for financial assistance?

if “Yes,” indicate how the hospital facility's FAP or FAP apphcatlon fonn (mcludmg accompanylng
instructions) explained the method for applying for financial assistance (check all that apply):

“

K &

a O

Described the information the hospital facility may require an individual to provide as part of his or her
applicatlon

Described the supporting documentation the hospital facility may require an individual to submit as part
of his or her application

Provided the contact information of hospital facility staff who can provide an individual with information
about the FAP and FAP application process

Provided the contact information of nonprofit organizations or government agencies that may be
sources of assistance with FAP applications

Other (describe in Section C)

Was widely publicized within the community served by the hospital facility? .
If “Yes,” indicate how the hospital facility publicized the poticy (check all that apply):

N & X

8 X

The FAP was widely available on a website (list url): www.unionhospital.org

The FAP application form was widely available on a website (list url): www.unionhospital.org

A plain language summary of the FAP was widely available on a website (list url): www.unionhospital.or¢
The FAP was available upon request and without charge (in public locations in the hospital facility and
by mail)

The FAP application form was available upon request and without charge (in public locations in the
hospital facility and by mail)

A plain language summary of the FAP was available upon reguest and without charge (in public
locations in the hospital facility and by mail)

Individuals were notified about the FAP by being offered a paper copy of the plain language summary of
the FAP, by receiving a conspicuous written notice about the FAP on their billing statements, and via
conspicuous public displays or other measures reasonably calculated to attract patients' attention

Notified members of the community who are most likely to require financial assistance about availability
of the FAP

The FAP, FAP application form, and plain language summary of the FAP were translated into the
primary language(s) spoken by LEP populations

Other (describe in Section C)

Yes

No

13

14

15

16
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Schedule H (Form 930) 2017 Page 6
Facility Information (continued)
Billing and Collections
Name of hospital facility or letter of facility reporting group Facility: 1-The Union Hospital Association
Yes | No
17  Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written
financial assistance policy (FAP) that explained all of the actions the hospital facility or other authorized party
may take upon nonpayment? 17 | v
18 Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility's
policies during the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the individual's eligibility under the
facility's FAP:
a [] Reporting to credit agency(ies)
b [ Selling an individual's debt to ancther party
c [ Deferring, denying, or requiring a payment pefore providing megdically necessary care due to
nonpayment of a previous bill for care covered under the hospital facility’s FAP
d [] Actions that require a legal or judicial process
e [ Other similar actions (describe in Section C)
f None of these actions or other similar actions were permitted
189 Did the hospital facility or other authorized party perform any of the following actions during the tax year
before making reasonable efforts to determine the individual's eligibility under the facility's FAP? . 19 v

If “Yes,” check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged:
a [ Reporting to credit agency(ies)
b [ Selling an individual's debt to another party
¢ [ Deferring, denying, or requiring a payment before providing medically necessary care due to
nonpayment of a previous bill for care covered under the hospital facility’s FAP
d [ Actions that require a legal or judicial process
e [ Other similar actions (describe in Section C)

20 Indicate which efforts the hospital facility or other authorized party made before initiating any of the actions listed (whether or

not checked) in line 19 (check all that apply):

o
N

FAP at least 30 days before initiating those ECAs

Made a reasonable effort to orally notify individuals about the FAP and FAP application process
Processed incomplete and complete FAP applications

Made presumptive eligibility determinations

Other (describe in Section C)

f None of these efforts were made

@ Qoo
OO

Provided a written notice about upcoming ECAs (Extraordinary Collection Action) and a plain language summary of the

Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

21  Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical cara
that required the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to
individuals regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility's financial assistance policy?

If “No,” indicate why:

a [] The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions

b L[] The hospital facility's policy was not in writing

¢ [ The hospital facility limited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe
in Section C)

d L[] Other (describe in Section C)

21
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Schedute K (Form 930) 2017 Page 7
Facility Information (continued)
Charges to Individuals Eligible for Assistance Under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)
Name of hospital facility or letter of facility reporting group Facility: 1-The Union Hospital Association
Yes | No
22 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged
to FAP-eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care.
a [1 The hospital facility used a look-back method based on claims allowed by Medicare fee-for-service
during a prior 12-month period
b The hospital facility used a look-back method based on claims allowed by Medicare fee-for-service and
all private health insurers that pay claims to the hospital facility during a prior 12-month period
¢ [ The hospital facility used a look-back method based on claims allowed by Medicaid, either alone or in
combination with Medicare fee-for-service and all private heaith insurers that pay claims to the hospital
facility during a prior 12-month period
d [ The hospital facility used a prospective Medicare or Medicaid method
23  During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual to whom the hospital facility
provided emergency or other medically necessary services more than the amounts generally billed to
individuals who had insurance covering such care? . . 23 v
f “Yes,"” explain in Section C.
24 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual an amount equal to the gross
charge for any service provided to that individual? 24 v

If “Yes,” explain in Section C.

Schedule H (Form 990) 2017
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YA Facility Information (continued)
Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
2, 3j, 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15e, 16j, 18e, 19¢e, 20e, 21c, 214, 23, and 24. If applicable, provide separate
descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group letter and
hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A (“A, 1,” “A, 4,” “B, 2,” “B, 3,” etc.) and name of hospital facifity.
Schedule H, Part V, Section B, Line 5-The Union Hospital Association - The Hospital's panel includes local family physicians, dentists,
mental health and addiction counselors from the ADAMHS Board, Local YMCA leaders, and hospital leaders, . The panel met multiple times

to discuss health concerns in the community. Once the concerns were identified they were ranked by impact on the community's health and
the ability to address the concerns.

Page 8

Schedule H, Part V, Section B, Line 6a-The Union Hospital Association - The community health needs assessment was conducted with
Trinity Twin City Hospital, an unrelated facility.

Schedule H, Part V, Section B, Line 6b-The Union Hospital Association - Healthy Tusc, Tuscarawas County Health Department, New
Philadelphia Health Department, ADAMHS Board, Tuscarawas County Senior Center, United Way of Tuscarawas County

Schedule H, Part V, Section B, Line 11-The Union Hospital Association - the Union Hospital Association's ("Union") Community Health
Needs Assessment ("CHNA") identified Adult and Youth Obesity, Adult and Youth Mental Health and Bullying, Youth Substance Abuse and
Access to Dental Care as the community top health needs. Union's implementation strategy for addressing these need can be summarized
as follows: Decrease Obesity 1) by incorporating Ohio Hospital Association health eating guidelines into Union's existing nutrition outreach
program 2) Extend Union's Community Health and Wellness program through collaboration with community partners. The program includes
blood screening events. Mental Health and Bullying - Union's Behavioral Health Center continues to leverage its efforts through the use of
social workers and supports school based programs to stop bullying. Such support includes credentialed personnel working with these
programs. Decrease Substance Abuse - Union provides a smoking cessation program with a certified tobacco specialist. Union does not
any other specific substance abuse programs but does refer those in need to area providers specializing in such assistance. Union does not
have a dental program but does support area providers specializing in such assistance.

Schedule H, Part V, Section B, Line 13h-The Union Hospital Association - The policy lists criteria for all charges.

Schedule H (Form 890) 2017



Schedute H (Form 990) 2017

Page 9

Facility Information (continued)

Section D. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility

(list in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year? 6

Name and address

Type of Facility (describe)

1 Tuscarawas Ambulatory Surgery Center

320 Oxford Street

Dover, OH, 44622

Ambulatory surgery center

2 Tuscarawas Valley Regional Cancer Center

659 Boulevard

Dover, OH, 44622

Physician oncology center

3 _Union Physician Services LLC

300 Medical Park Drive, Suite 101 C

Dover, OH, 44622

Physician offices

4 DASCO UH Home Medical Equipment LLC

375 North West Street

Westerville, OH, 43082

Home medical equipment sales

§ UHMS LLC, Union Hospital Medical Services LLC

659 Boulevard

Dover, OH, 44622

Physician offices

6 Union Pharmacy Care

659 Boulevard

Dover, OH, 44622

Pharmaceutical

7

10
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Part Vi Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Panrt Il and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization’s financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

$ Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the heaith of the community {e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7  State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

Schedule H, Part |, Line 7 - Used the ratio of patient cost to charge from Worksheet 2 to calculate charity care.

Schedule H, Part Ill, Section A, Line 4 - Patient accounts are due in full when billed. Accounts are considered deliquent and subsequently

written off a bad debt based on individual credit evualations and circumstances of the account. Line 2 represents 2.3% of gross patient

revenue as seen as being uncollectible by self pay patients based on historical trending. A bad debt expense footnote is not presented in

the Notes to the Financial Statements.

Schedule H, Part Ill, Section B, Line 8 - Amounts are generated by the Medicare cost report which utilizes department cost to charge

methodology.

Schedule H, Part |ll, Section C, Line 9b - The Hospital refunds any monies collected on accounts deemed charity or that qualifies for

financial assistance once the assessment has been determined. The account is then written off to such classification and any or all

collections cease after determination has been made.

Schedule H, Part VI, Line 2 - The Hospital's community wellness department is committed to addressing the health assessments and

concerns of our community by seeking valuable insight from members and organizations of the community. The department compiled the

data by utilizing secondary sources such as the CDC and Ohio obesity prevention. We have identified obesity (youth and adult), mental

health and bullying (adult and youth), youth substance abuse, and access to dental care.

Schedule H, Part VI, Line 3 - Patients are given informational booklets that contain patient account contact information, accepted

insurances and other payment options for the insured and underinsured upon admission. The Hospital also employs a financial specialist

who meets with the patient and or family to discuss factor of qualifying information. Financial assistance is provided with the first billing.

Schedule H, Part VI, Line 4 - Union Hospital considers its community served as Tuscarawas County.

Schedule H, Part VI, Line 5 - Union Hospital's board is made up of 17 members with 16 being independent and members of the community.

Their backgrounds vastly vary from each other and are a representation of the community. The Hospital's senior management team and its

governing board members sit on various other boards with in the community to help bridge the gap between the Hospital and its community

served. The Hospital is bound by law to reinvest any surplus back into the community.
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SCHEDULE J
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest

Departraent of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990.

Compensation Information

OMB No. 1545-0047

Compensated Employees
» Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

2017

Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer igentification number
The Union Hospital Association 34-071477
Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
[1 First-class or charter travel [1 Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[] Travel for companions (] Payments for business use of personal residence
[ Tax indemnification and gross-up payments (O Health or social club dues or initiation fees
[] Discretionary spending account [l Personat services (such as, maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are chacked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If “No,” complete Part 1l to
explain . 1b
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line
1a7 . 2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part I(l.
[J Compensation committee (] written employment contract
[] Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
[[1 Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee
4  During the year, did any person listed on Form 890, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-ot-control payment? .o 4a v
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retlrement plan? 4b v
c Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c v
If “Yes” to any of lines 4a—, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III
Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:
a The organization? 5a v
b Any related organization? .o 5b v
If “Yes” on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part |||
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 13, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:
a The organization? . 6a v
b Any related organization? . 6b v
If “Yes™ on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed
payments not described on linas 5 and 67 If “Yes,” describein Part Ill . .o . 7 v
8  Were any amounts reported on Form 290, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was sublect
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If “Yes,” describe
in Part Il 8 v
8 If “Yes” on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described In
Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? 0

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat. No. 50053T Schedule J (Form 990) 2017
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Page 2

Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row {ii). Do not list any individuals that aren't listed on Form 290, Part VI,
Note: The sum of columns (B)(i){iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part V1), Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

(C) Retirement and

(D) Nontaxable

(E) Total of columns

(F) Compensation

(A) Name ang Title w0 n(-Pp :anss:ﬁon (i) Egnmupseisira\;:is:live rgigcax:;; grr:'ra 2:;::: benefits (B))-(D) iﬂag:;';m rﬁ) ::p;:;erd
compensation Form 980
gEBcl;uce James, President and m 350,241 50,101 0 15,000 12,866 428,208 0
1 (i) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Chris Beck, Vice President U} 136,224 5,461 0 7,431 19,418 168,534 0
2 - (i) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
E?&ﬁgi r,‘c: ::3? Flg Vice M 205,901 20,504 0 12,912 15,386 254,703 0
3 (il) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Darwin K Smith, Vice President | () 146,339 13,804 0 9,072 11,436 180,651 0
4 (i) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Diana L Boyd, Vice President 0} 147,855 14,707 0 9,168 6,657 178,387 0
5 (i) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
;C’dd A Meyerhoefer, Vice ® 253,948 25,761 0 15,000 17,558 312,267 0
g President (i) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Robert Craig, Vice President ® 160,406 15,650 0 9,623 7,454 193,133 0
7 (i) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Alok Bhagat, Physiclan 0 322,195 0 0 15,000 6,506 343,701 0
8 (i) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Lindsay Moore, Physician (i 497,261 216,151 0 15,000 17,090 745,502 0
v i) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
William Burgette, Physician [0) 541,867 0 0 15,000 16,458 573,325 0
10 (i) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Robert Levitt, Physician (i} 699,344 43,616 0 15,000 17,090 775,050 0
11 (i) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
;t:se%h N gimi?-_‘\ﬂedical Staff | @ 582,799 171,141 0 15,000 19,730 788,670 0
1o Frest ent Physician i) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Thomas Teater, Physcian 5 468,839 18,162 0 32,250 26,460 545,711 0
13 (i) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0}
14 (i)
0}
15 i)
[0)
18 (i)

Schedule J (Form 990) 2017



Schedule J (Form 990) 2017 Page 3

:gd|ll Supplemental Information
Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 63, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part Il. Also complete this part

for any additional information.
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SCHEDULE K
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury

Supplemental Information on Tax-Exempt Bonds

» Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 24a. Provide descriptions,
explanations, and any addittonal information in Part VI.
» Attach to Form 990.

Intemal Revenue Service

» Go to www.irs.gov/Form890 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2017

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

The Union Hospital Association 34-0714771
Bond Issues
(a) lssver name (b) Issuer EIN (c) CUSIP # | (d) Date issued (e) Issue price (f) Description af purpose (g) Defeased b@aﬁ%i gi)nzﬁgf:g
ssuer
Tuscarawas County Ohio 34-6002853 09/24/2014 45,060,000 ED project and refinancing Yes| No |Yes|No [Yes| No
A arrangements v | v v
B
C
D
g4Il  Proceeds
A D
1 Amount of bonds retired . 0
2 Amount of bonds legally defeased 25,707,957
3 Total proceeds of issue 45,060,000
4  Gross proceeds in reserve funds 0
5 Capitalized interest from procesds 950,217
6 Proceeds in refunding escrows . 0
7  Issuance costs fromn praceeds . 0
8 Credit enhancement from proceeds 0
9  Working capital expenditures from proceeds 250,153
10  Capital expenditures from proceeds 0
11 Other spent proceeds . 0
12 Other unspent proceeds . 0
13  Year of substantial completion . 2014
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
14 Were the bonds issued as part of a current refunding issue? v
15  Were the bonds issued as part of an advance refunding issue? v
16 Has the final allocation of proceeds been made? . . v
17  Doss the organization maintain adequate books and records to support the
final allocation of proceeds? v
1gdll} Private Business Use
A D
1 Was the organization a partner in a partnership, or a member of an LLC, Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
which owned property financed by tax-exempt bonds? . N v
2 Are there any lease arrangements that may result in private business use of
bond-financed property? . v

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat. No. 50193E

Schedule K (Form 990) 2017



Schedule K (Form 990) 2017
- TedlIl  Private Business Use (Continued)

Page 2

A
3a Are there any management or service contracts that may result in private Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
business use of bond-financed property? e e v
b If “Yes” to line 3a, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other outside
counsel to review any management or service confracts relating to tke financed property?
¢ Are there any research agreements that may result in private business usg of
bond-financed property? . . v
d If “Yes" 1o line 3c, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other
outside counsel 1o review any research agresments relaling to the financed property?
4  Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use by entities
other than a section 501(c)(3) organization or a staie or local government . . . » 0 % % % %
5 Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use as a
result of unrelated trade or business aclivity carried on by your organization,
another section 501(c)(3) organization, or a state or local government . . . » 0 % % % %
6 Total of lines4 and 5 . 0% % % %
7  Does the bond issue mest the pnvate secunty or payment test’? v
8a Has there been a sale or disposition of any of the bond-financed property to a
nongovernmental person other than a 501(c)(3) organization since the bonds were issued? v
b If “Yes” to line 8a, enter the percentage of bond-financed property sold or
digposed of % % % %
c If"Yes” to line 8a, was any remedial action taken pursuant to Regulations
sections 1.141-12 and 1.145-2? .
9 Has the organization established written procedures 10 ensure that aII
nonqualified bonds of the issue are remediated in accordance with the
requirements under Regulations sections 1.141-12 and 1.145-2? v
ETa VA  Arbitrage
A
1 Has the issuer filed Form 8038-T, Arbltrage Rebate, Yield Reduction and Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
Penalty in Lieu of Arbitrage Rebate? . v
2 If"No” to line 1, did the following apply?
a Rebate not due yet?
b Exception to rebate?
¢ Norebate due? .
If “Yes" to line 2c, provide in Part VI the date the rebate computation was
performed .. . e
3 Isthe bondissue a vanable rate lssue’? . - e v
4a Has the organization or the governmental issuer entered into a qualified
hedge with respect to the bond issue? Ce e v
b Name of provider RBS Citizens NA
¢ Term of hedge . 32
d Was the hedge supenntegrated’? v
e Was the hedge terminated? . v

Schedule K (Form 990) 2017



Schedule K (Form 990) 2017
Z1e@\" Arbitrage (Continued)

5a

Page 3

Were gross proceeds invested in a guaranteed investment contract (GIC)?

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes No

Name of provider

Term of GIC .

Qlo|T

Was the regulatory safe harbor for eslabhshmg lhe falr market value of Ihe GIC sahsﬂad?

Were any gross proceeds invested beyond an available temporary period?

Has the organization established written procedures to monitor the
requirements of section 1487

Procedures To Undertake Correctlve Actlon

Has the organization established written procedures to ensure that violations
of federal tax requirements are timely identified and corrected through the
voluntary closing agreement program if self-remediation isn’t available under
appllcable regulations? -

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes No

Supplemental Information. Provlde addmonal mformatlon for responses to questions on Schedule K. See instructions

Schedule K (Form 990) 2017



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2 @ 1 7
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Departrent of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service » Go to ww.lrs.govlFormSQO for the latest information lnspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

The Union Hospital Association 34-0714771

Form 990, Part VI, Section A, Line 6 - The Association has a 17 member board of trustees who oversee the management of the hospital. All
monthly financial reporting is presented to the board of trustees. The trustees also oversee the hiring of any upper management and the
approval of all operating and capital budgets.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 11b - The 990 is prepared internally by the Director of Accounting; the ledger is reconciled to the
appropriate schedules on the return and to the audited financial statements. It is then forwarded to the Chief Financial Officer who reviews it
for completeness and accuracy. After his review it is then submitted to the board of trustees for review. The Association's independent
accounting firm also reviews the 990 before submission.

Form 990, Part V1, Section B, Line 12c - Members of the board and officers are required annually to review the conflict of interest policy and
make known any conflicts that may have arose or any other event that may require disclosure. If any notable event is disclosed it is reported

to the Hospital CEO and Chairman of the Board. Additionally all financial transactions are reviewed through the Hospital's accounting
systems.

Form 990, Part Vi, Section B, Line 15 - Compensation is established and based on the appropriate healthcare industry standards and
related surveys. Compensation amounts for key management positions are reviewed by the Executive Committee of the Board.

Form 990, Part VI, Section C, Line 19 - The public at any time during normal business office hours may inquire at the administrative offices

of the Association and ask for a copy of the 990. The public may view the community benefit report and the annual report on the Hospital's
website.

Form 990, Part IX, Line 11g - professional fees for medical services, contract labor for medical and support services, and maintenance
agreements

Form 990, Part Xl, Line 9 - Reclassification of net assets released from restriction.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat. No. 51056K Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017)



Schedule O, Statement 1
Form: Form 990 (2017)
Page: 1

Reasonable Cause Explanations

The Union Hospital Association
EIN: 34-0714771
Header Sectlon

Explanation

To file an accurate retum

Page: 1



Schedule O, Statement 2 The Union Hospital Association

Form: Form 990 (2017) EIN: 34-0714771

Page: 2 Part lll, Line 4b
Second Program Service Accompilshments Description

Description

to promote healthy athletes and a safe sports environment. They also work with local physicians to provide low cost physicals for these athletes. Since
the Hospital doesn't provide a full array of mental health services as part of its normal operations, we lease building space to a mental health nonprofit
organization at a cost well below the average market rate. Thus, the rental range and related in kind support provided by the Hospital are justified in
continuance of our mission. The Hospital is dedicated to helping members of the community that are in need of low cost medical services by working
with a couple of local charities and agencies. One program, called the Rainbow Connection, is a nonprofit charity that is dedicated to emitting the needs
of the disadvantaged ang disabled residents of Tuscarawas County. The Hospital writes off 50% of charges for these patients while the program pays
the remaining 50% of the charges. For the other program, Hospice of Tuscarawas County, which is dedicated in providing comfort care to patients
throughout the end stages of life; the Hospital writes off specified charges for patients in this program. In 2017 we wrote off $113,229 for 229 patient
acoounts for both of these programs. The Hospital is dependent on its volunteer network; in 2017 we had 154 volunteers donate 21,076 hours toward
the common purpose of serving health care needs of the community. The value of these hours ($221,298) is retumed to the community through lower
cost of patient services.

Page: 2



SCHEDULE R . . . OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships 2017

» Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Pant IV, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37,
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 980.
Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Forrm890 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the crganization Employer identification numbar
The Union Hospital Association 34-0714771

Identification of Disregarded Entities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.

) (c) (d) (e ®
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity Primary activity Legal domicile (state Total income End-of-year assels Direct controlling
o forelgn country) entity

(1) Union Hospital Medical Services lic (27-0273520) Physician offices OH 348,877 104,558 | Union Hospital
659 Boulevard, Dover, OH 44622 Association
(2) Union Physician Services llc (26-4215547) Physician office OH 12,534,150 3,937,149 Union Hospital
659 Boulevard, Dover, OH 44622 Association
3)

)

&)

(6)

m Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had
one or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.

(@ (b} (c) (d) (e) ] (9)
Name, address, and EIN of related arganization Primary actlvity Legal domiclls (state |Exempt Code section| Public charity status Direct controlling | Section 512(b)(13)
or foreign cauntry) {if section 501(c)(3) entity cantralled
entity?
Yes | No

(1) Tuscarawas Valley Regional Cancer Center (34-0000100) Physician and Hospital | OH 501c3 3 N/A v
659 Boulevard, Dover, OH 44622 Organization

(2) Union Hospital Auxillary (34-1204928) Fundraising for the OH 501c3 11-1lI-FI N/A @
659 Boulevard, Dover, OH 44622 Hospital

(3)

4

(8

(6

@

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat. No. 50135Y Schedule R (Form 990) 2017



Schedule B (Form 990) 2017

Page 2
Pg] !dentification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 34,
because il had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.
(a) (b) () (d) (e) U} @ (h) 0} m (K
Narne, address, and EIN of Primary actlvity Legal Direct controlling Pregominant Share of total | Share of end-of- | Disproportionate|  Code V—UBI General or | Percentage
related organization domicile entity income (related, income year assets allocations? | amount in box 20 | managing | ownership
(state or u?related. of Schedule K-1 partner?
foreign °‘fag‘(du°r?d'.f‘r’m (Form 1065)
country) sections 512—514)
Yes | No Yes | No
(1) Tuscarawas Ambulatory SurglAmbulatory surgery OH N/A Related 684,772 1,623,545 v 0 > 70%
320 Oxford St, Dover, OH 44622 |center
(2) Dasco Union Hospital Home NDurable medical OH N/A Unrelated 86,369 312,431 y 86,084 P, 50%
375 N West St, Westerville, OH 43/equipment sales
(3)
@)
)
©)_
U/ .

Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV,
line 34, because it had one or more related organizations ireated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.

(@) ®) (© (d) (e) (@ {h) 0]
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile Direct controlling Type of entity Share of total Share of Percentage | Section 512(b)(13)
(state or foraign country) entity {Ccarp, S com, or trust) incoms end-of-year assets | ownership we"{:"iguied
Yes | No

(1) Valley Healthcare Inc (34-1654921) Inactive OH N/A c 0 0 100%
659 Boulevard, Dover, OH 44622 v

(2) Union Care Corporation (34-1556177) Inactive OH N/A Cc 0 0 100%
659 Boulevard, Dover, OH 44622 v

(3) Union Pharmaceutical Care (04-3588229) Retail pharmacy sales | OH N/A C -48,485 24,990 100% v
659 Boulevard, Dover, OH 44622

(4)

()

(6)

@)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2017
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Page 3

Transactions With Related Organizations. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.

Note: Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts I, lll, or IV of this schedule.

1

o33 —=x “——sTa@a~" 0Qa0To

o]

©

During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts 1-IV?
Receipt of (i) interest, (i) annuities, (iii) royalties, or (iv) rent from a controlled entity

Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s)

Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s)

Loans or loan guarantees to or for related arganization(s)

Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(s) .

Dividends from related organization(s)

Sale of assets to related organization(s) .

Purchase of assets from related organization(s)

Exchange of assets with related organization(s) .
Leass of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organlzatlon( )

Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) .
Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organlzatlon(s) .
Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s)
Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) .
Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) .

Reimbursement paid to related arganization(s) for expenses
Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) far expenses .

r Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s)

s Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(s)

Yes | No
la | v
1b v
1c | v
1d v
1e v
1f | v
19 v
1h v
1i v
1j v
1k v
1l v
im 4
1n 4
10 v
1p v
1q | v
1r 4
1s 4

If the answer 10 any of the above is “Yes,” see the instructions for information on who must complete thls I|ne mcludlng covered relatlonshlps and transacllon thresholds.

(a) (®) (c) (d)
Name of related organkzation Transaction Amount involved Method of determining amount Involved
type (a—s)

(1)

See Schedule R, Part VII, Statement 1

(2)

)

(4)

(5)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2017
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Page 4

Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total asssts
or gross revenue) that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.

(s) (b)
Name, address, and EIN of entity Primary activity

©
Legal domicile
(state or foreign

country)

(d)
Predominant
income (related,
unrelated, excluded
from tax under
sections §12—514)

(e)

Are all partners
section
501(c)(3)
organizations?

Yes| No

f
Share of
total income

@
Share of
eng-of-year
assets

(h)
Dispropartionate
allocations?

Yes | No

0]

Code V—UBI
amount in box 20
of Schedule K-1
(Form 1065}

o
General or
managing

partner?

Yes | No

(k)
Percentage
ownership

(1)

(2

(3

(@

(9)

(€)

)

(8)

(9

(10)

(11

(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

(16)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2017
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Part VII Supplemental Information.
2 Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See instructions.
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Schedule R, Part VII, Statement 1

Form: Schedule R (2017)

The Union Hospital Association

EIN: 34-0714771

Page: 3 Part V, Line 2
Description of Covered Relatlonships and Transaction Thresholds

Amt. Involved
Name Dasco Union Hospital Home Medical Equipment LLC 80,000
Transactlon type S
Method of determining amt. involved  Distribution received from DASCO
Name Tuscarawas Ambulatory Surgery Center LLC 723,135
Transaction type s
Method of determining amt. involved  Distribution received from TASC
Name Tuscarawas Valley Regional Cancer Center 600,000
Transactlon type f
Method of determining amt. involved Distribution of monies received from TVRCC
Name Union Hospital Auxillary 253,147
Transaction type c
Method of determining amt. involved  Annual donation
Name Tuscarawas Ambulatory Surgery Center LLC 400,505
Transaction type a-iv
Method of determining amt. involved Rent received from TASC
Name Tuscarawas Ambulatory Surgery Center LLC 400,505
Transaction type j
Method of determining amt. involved  Rent received for leased building
Name Dasco Union Hospital Home Medical Equipment LLC 13,600
Transaction type a-iv
Method of determining amt. involved Rent received
Name Dasco Union Hospital Home Medical Equipment LLC 13,800
Transactlon type j
Method of determining amt. involved Rent received for leased property

Page: 1
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Blue & Co., LLC ¢ 8800 Lyra Drive, Suite 450 / Columbus, OH

mam 614.885.BLUE (2583) fax 614.885.0580 emall blue@blue

blueandco. com

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS
To the Board of Trustees
The Union Hospital Association

Dover, Ohio

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of The Union Hospital
Association (the "Association”), which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of December 31,
2017 and 2016, and the related consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets,
and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial
statements.

Management's Responsibifity for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to
the preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. in making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated
financial statements.




To the Board of Trustees
The Union Hospital Association
Dover, Ohio

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Association as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, and the results
of their operations and their cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

- YOV Ca.‘ (ara

April 9, 2018
Columbus, Ohio




THE UNION HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016

ASSETS

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Assets limited as to use - current

Patient accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful
accounts of 34,648,647 and $5,464,099 in 2017 and
2016, respectively

Contributions receivable - current

Other receivables

Inventories

Prepaid expenses and other
Total current assets

Assets limited as to use

Board designated for capital improvements

Donor restricted

Held by trustee under bond indenture

Held by trustee under swap collateralization requirements
Total assets limited as to use

Less amounts required to meet current obligations

Total long-term assets limited as to use

Long-term investments

Property and equipment, net
Land and land improvements
Buildings and leasehold improvements
Equipment
Furniture and fixtures
Construction in progress

Less accumulated depreciation
Total property and equipment, net

Other assets

Contributions receivable

Other receivables

Interest in net assets of Tuscarawas Valley Regional
Cancer Center

Other investments

Beneficial interest in perpetual trusts

Goodwill
Total other assets

Total assets

2017 2016
$ 2,548437  § 1,867,225
153,106 596,685
18,948,729 17,404,431
209,932 100,881
1,064,741 2,550,680
2,052,494 2,092,961
1,676,422 1,841,186
26,653,861 26,454,049
409,689 562,793
73,7135 54,988
138 3,463,306
1,779,000 2,301,000
2,262,562 6,382,087
(153,106) (596,685)
2,109,456 5,785,402
41,493,507 40,393,128
3,918,367 3,749,403
73,163,054 72,940,004
63,105,391 62,509,248
22,566,604 20,940,789
308,876 220,118
163,062,292 160,359,562
{101,476,961) (97,347,565)
61,585,331 63,011,997
: 179,445
1,664,335 1,478,118
1,459,399 1,479,711
348,536 553,873
12,895,550 11,893,290
769,511 769,511
17,137,331 16,353,948
$ 148,979,486 § 151,998,524

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

3



THE UNION HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities
Current portion of long-term debt
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Wages, withholdings and payroll taxes
Third-party liabilities
Estimated self-insurance health costs
Other

Total current liabilities

Other liabilities
Long-term debt, less current portion
Interest rate swap agreements
Other long-term obligations

Total other liabilities

Total liabilities

Net assets
Unrestricted:
Controlling interest
Non-controlling interest
Total unrestricted net assets
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted
Totai net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

2017 2016

956,785 876,631
4,482,864 3,894,355
4,928,400 4,950,230

1,718,714 -
1,268,709 1,459,168
164,873 175,884
13,520,345 11,456,268
43,773,591 44,717,724
3,450,923 3,867,071
203,953 216,686
47,428,467 48,801,481
60,948,812 60,257,749
74,205,176 78,852,259
646,281 659,912
74,851,457 79,512,171
283,667 335314
12,895,550 11,893,290
88,030,674 91,740,775
148,979,486 151,998,524

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.



THE UNION HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016

Operating revenue
Net patient service revenue
Less: provisions for bad debts

Net patient service revenue less provision for bad debts

Cafeteria
Rent
Other
Total operating revenue

Operating expenses
Salaries and wages
Employee benefits and payroll taxes
Supplies
Purchased services and professional fees
Medical malpractice costs
Hospital franchise fee
Depreciation
Interest and amortization
Other
Total operating expenses

Loss from operations

Nonoperating gains (losses)

Contributions received and other

Investment return

Gain (loss) on investment in equity investees

Loss on disposal of equipment

Change in interest in net assets of Tuscarawas Valley
Regional Cancer Center

Change in fair value of interest rate swap agreements
Total nonoperating gains

Deficiency of revenues over expenses

2017 2016
130908673 $ 132,331,950
(6,226,383) (6,115,467)
124,682,290 126,216,483
828,059 916,851
406,109 326,669
5,200,135 4,382,927
131,116,593 131,842,930
50,398,477 50,922,271
12,559,211 11,709,388
17,162,463 18,488,227
40,664,701 41,194,602
642,037 599,991
1,647,268 1,606,507
6,234,474 5,911,522
1,580,598 1,403,596
8,638,421 7,421,749
139,527,650 139,257,853
(8,411,057) (7,414,923)
53,539 30,990
2,777,582 1,719,771
(125,337) 154,864
(52,126) (1,709)
579,689 558,116
343,423 510,050
3,576,770 2,972,082
(4,834,287) $ (4,442,841)

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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THE UNION HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016

2017 2016
Unrestricted net assets

Deficiency of revenues over expenses $ (4,834,287) § (4,442,841)
Change in fair value of interest rate swap agreements - hedge 72725 271,658
Net assets released from restriction - property and equipment acquisitions 410,763 962,408
Distributions to minority interest holders (309,915) (226,980)
Change in unrestricted net assets before effect of non-controlling interest (4,660,714) (3,435,754)
Less: Amount attributed to non-controlling interest (13,631) 64,531
Change in unrestricted net assets non-controlling interest (13,631) 64,531
Change in unrestricted net assets controlling interest (4.647.083) (3.500,285)

Temporarily restricted net assets
Contributions received 359,848 330,043
Investment return (732) (24,253)
Net assets released from restriction - property and equipment acquisitions (410,763) (962,409)
Change in temporarily restricted net assets (51,647) (656,619)

Permanently restricted net assets
Change in value of beneficial interest in perpetual trusts 1,002,260 101,193
Change in permanently restricted net assets 1,002,260 101,193
Change in net assets (3,710,101) (3,991,180)
Net assets, beginning of year 91,740,775 95,731,955
Net assets, end of year $ 88,030,674 ¢ 91,740,775

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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THE UNION HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016

2017 2016

Operating activities
Change in net assets $ (3,710,101) § (3,991,180)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
from operating activities

Depreciation 6,234,474 5,911,522
Gain (loss) on investments in equity investees 125,337 (154,864)
Net realized and unrealized gain on assets limited as

to use and investments (1,540,194) (238,378)
Change in fair value of interest rate swap agreements (416,148) (781,708)
Undistributed portion of change in net assets of Tuscarawas

Valley Regional Cancer Center (579,689) (558,116)
Loss on disposal of equipment 52,126 1,709
Provision for uncollectible accounts 6,226,383 6,115,467
Change in value of beneficial interest in perpetual trusts (1,002,260) (101,193)
Distributions to minority interest holders 309,915 276,980
Amortization of debt issuance costs 12,652 12,652

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Patient accounts receivable (7,770,681) (7,118,815)
Contributions receivable 70,394 648,121
Prepaid expenses and other assets 1,504,953 131,790
Third-party liabilities 1,718,714 -
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other {iabilities 352,476 {(2,524,697)
Net cash from operating activities 1,588,351 {2.420,704)

Investing activities

Purchase of investments (9,836,850) (14,743,068)
Proceeds from disposition of investments 14,396,190 22,489,900
Purchase of property and equipment (4,859,934) (7,202,723)
Joint venture capital contribution - (35,100)
Distributions from DASCO Home Medical Equipment, Inc. 80,000 -
Distributions from Tuscarawas Valley Regional Cancer Center 600,001 850,000
Net cash from investing activities 379,407 1,359,009

Financing activities

Distributions to minority interest holders (309,915) (226,980)
Principal payments on long-term debt (976,631) (952,599)
Net cash from financing activities (1,286,546) (1,179,579)

Change in cash and cash equivalents 681,212 (2,241,274)

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 1,867,225 4,108,499
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 3 2,548,437 ¢ 1,867,225

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow informatian:
Interest paid, net of amounts capitalized $ 1,567,946 § 1,532,434

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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THE UNION HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016

NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Operations

The Union Hospital Association (Association), located in Dover, Ohio, is a not-for-profit hospital. The
Association provides inpatient, outpatient and emergency care services for residents of Tuscarawas
and surrounding counties. Admitting physicians are primarily practitioners in the local area. The
Association was founded in 1906.

Tuscarawas Ambulatory Surgery Center, LLC (TASC), Union Physician Services, LLC (UPS) and Union
Hospital Medical Services, LLC (UHMS) are subsidiaries of the Association. The Association owns 70
percent of TASC and is the sole member of UPS and UHMS. The subsidiaries provide outpatient
surgery and physician services to residents of the Association's service area. A Board of Managers for
TASC consists of four Association representatives and three minority owner representatives.

As limited liability companies, the subsidiaries’ taxable income or loss is allocated to members in
accordance with their respective ownership percentage. Therefore, no provision or liability for
income taxes has been included in these consolidated financial statements.

Approximately 21 percent of the Association's labor force is covered by a collective bargaining
agreement. A new contract was negotiated in 2016 and expires in June 2018.

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Association, its wholly-owned
subsidiaries, UPS and UHMS, and its majority-owned subsidiary, TASC. All significant intercompany

accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures in the financial statements. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Eqguivalents

The Association considers all liquid investments, other than those limited as to use, with original
maturities of three months or less to be cash equivalents. At December 31, 2017 and 2016, cash
equivalents consisted primarily of money market accounts, money market mutual funds, and
certificates of deposit.

The Association maintains cash balances with several banking institutions. At December 31, 2017 and
2016, certain amounts on deposit at these institutions exceeded the amounts which would be
covered by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation ("FDIC").




THE UNION HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016

Inventories

Inventories, which consist of supplies, are stated at the lower of cost or net realizable value,
determined using the first-in, first-out method.

Other Receivables

Other receivables consist of amounts receivable relating to certain Ohio Department of Medicaid
programs, physician loans, split-dollar life insurance arrangements, and other miscellaneous items.

Physician Recruitment Agreements and Physician Advances Receivable.

Consistent with the Association’s policy on physician relocations and recruitment, the Association
provides income guarantees to certain physicians who agree to relocate to the community to fill a
need in the Association’s service area and commit to remain in practice for a specified term. Under
such agreements, the Association is required to make payments to the physicians in excess of
amounts earned in their respective practices up to the amount of the income guarantee.

Income guarantee periods are generally one to two years. Such payments are recoverabie from the
physician in the event that their commitment period is not met, which is typically three years. The
Association also advances monies to physicians under various cash flow support and loan
arrangements. These loans are unsecured and are forgiven systematically in accordance with the loan
agreements. Should the arrangement between the Association and the physician be terminated prior
to the end date, the Association will pursue collection of any outstanding advances. The outstanding
unforgiven advances are included in other receivables in the consolidated balance sheets.

Assets Limited as to Use

Assets limited as to use include (1) assets set aside by the Board of Trustees for future capital
improvements over which the Board retains control and may at its discretion subsequently use for
other purposes, (2) assets restricted by donors (3) assets held by trustee under bond indenture and
(4) assets held by trustee under swap collateralization requirements. Amounts required to meet
current liabilities of the Assaciation are included in current assets.

Investments and Investment Return

Investments in equity securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in debt
securities are measured at fair value in the consalidated balance sheets. The investments in equity
investees are reported on the equity method of accounting. Certificates of deposit are stated at cost,
plus accrued interest, which approximates market. Other investments are valued at the lower of cost
(or fair value at time of donation, if acquired by contribution) or fair value. Investment return includes
dividends, interest and other investment income and realized and unrealized gains and losses on
investments carried at fair value,




THE UNION HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION

NOTES TC CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016

Investment return that is initially restricted by donor stipulation and for which the restriction will be
satisfied in the same year is included in unrestricted net assets. Other investment return is reflected
in the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets as unrestricted, temporarily
restricted or permanently restricted based upon the existence and nature of any donor or legally
imposed restrictions.

Property and Equipment

Additions to property, plant and equipment have been recorded at cost or at fair value if acquired by
gift. The carrying value of assets sold, retired, or otherwise disposed of and the related allowances for
depreciation are eliminated from the accounts with any gains or losses reported as other expense.
The Association provides for depreciation and obsolescence of property, plant and equipment by
monthly charges to expense. These charges are calculated to depreciate, on the straight-line method,
the gross carrying amounts of depreciable assets over the expected useful lives (ranging from 3 - 40
years) of the various classes of assets.

Donations of property and equipment are reported at fair value as an increase in unrestricted net
assets unless use of the assets is restricted by the donor. Monetary gifts that must be used to acquire
property and equipment are reported as restricted support. The expiration of such restrictions is
reported as an increase in unrestricted net assets when the donated asset is placed in service.

Contributions Receivable

Contributions receivable consist of amounts that have been unconditionally promised to the
Association. Management estimates an allowance for uncollectible promises based on current
economic conditions, historical trends, and current experience with their donor base.

Interest in Net Assets of Tuscarawas Valley Regional Cancer Center

Tuscarawas Valley Regional Cancer Center (TVRCC) and the Association are financially interrelated
organizations. TVRCC provides services to area cancer patients and was originally funded through a
contribution from the Association and Aultman Health Foundation. The Association retains an
interest in the net assets of TVRCC. The Association accounts for its interest in the net assets of
TVRCC using the equity method. Changes in the interest in the net assets of TVRCC are included in
change in net assets. Transfers of assets between TVRCC and the Association are recognized as
increases or decreases in the interest in the net assets of TVRCC.
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THE UNION HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION

NOTES TC CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016

Investment in Equity Investees

The Asscociation has a 50% investment in DASCO-Union Hospital Home Medical Equipment, LLC
(DASCO). DASCO provides home medical equipment to area patients. The Association accounts for
its investment in DASCO using the equity method. The investment is included in other investments
on the balance sheets. Changes in the investment are included in change in net assets. Transfers of
assets between DASCO and the Association are recognized as increases or decreases in the
investment.

Deferred Financing Costs

Deferred financing costs represent costs incurred in connection with the issuance of long-term debt.
Such costs are being amortized over the term of the respective debt using the straight-line method.

Goodwiill

The excess of cost over the fair value of the identifiable assets acquired in a business combination is
reported as goodwill in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America. The Assaciatian is required to perform an impairment test for gaodwill at [east

annually or more frequently if adverse events or changes in circumstances indicate that the asset
may be impaired. The Assaciation performs the annual impairment test at the end of each year.

Other Liabilities

Other liabilities consist of liabilities relating to certain Ohic Department of Medicaid programs,
workers compensation liabilities, and other miscellaneous items.

Deficiency of Revenues Over Expenses

For purposes of reporting, transactions deemed by management to be directly related to the
provision of health care services are reported as deficiency of revenues over expenses. Changes in
unrestricted net assets that are excluded from deficiency of revenues over expenses, consistent with
industry practice, include contributions received for acquisition of property and equipment, change
in fair value of interest rate swap agreements, net assets released from restriction relating to
property and equipment acquisitions, and distributions to minority interest holders.

Operating and Nonoperating Activities

The Association’s primary purpose is to provide diversified health care services to the community. As
such, activities related to the ongoing operations of the Association are classified as revenue.
Revenue inciludes those generated from direct patient care, related support services and sundry
revenues.

11



THE UNION HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016

Gains and losses not directly related to the ongoing operations of the Association or that occur
infrequently are reported as nonoperating. Included in nonoperating are unrestricted contributions,
investment return, gain on investment in equity investees, loss on disposal of equipment, change in
interest in net assets of TVRCC, and the change in fair value of interest rate swap agreements.

Long-lived Asset Impairment

The Association evaluates the recoverability of the carrying value of long-lived assets whenever
events or circumstances indicate the carrying amount may not be recoverable. If a long-lived asset is
tested for recoverabitity and the undiscounted estimated future cash flows expected to result from
the use and eventual disposition of the asset is less than the carrying amount of the asset, the asset
cost is adjusted to fair value and an impairment Joss is recognized as the amount by which the
carrying amount of a long-lived asset exceed:s its fair value.

Non-controlling Interest

Non-controlling interest represents the portion of the equity (net assets) that is attributable to
investors that are external to and not included in the Association’s consolidated financial statements.

Classification of Net Assets

The Association’s consolidated financial statements report net assets and changes in net assets in
classes that are based upon the existence or absence of restrictions on use that are placed by its
donors, as follows:

e Unrestricted net assets - Unrestricted net assets are resources available to support
operations. The only limits on the use of unrestricted net assets are the broad limits resulting
from the nature of the Association, the environment in which it operates, the purposes
specified in its corporate documents and its application for tax-exempt status, and any limits
resulting from contractual agreements with creditors and others that are entered into in the
course of its operations.

o Temporarily restricted net assets - Temporarily restricted net assets are resources that are
restricted by a donor for use for a particular purpose or in a particular future period. The
Association’s unspent contributions are classified in this class if the donor limited their use.

When a donor's restriction is satisfied, either by using the resources in the manner specified
by the donor or by the passage of time, the expiration of the restriction is reported in the
consolidated financial statements by reclassifying the net assets from temporarily restricted
to unrestricted net assets. Net assets restricted for acquisition of property or equipment (or
less commonly, the contribution of those assets directly) are reported as temporarily
restricted until the specified asset is placed in service by the Association, unless the donor
provides more specific directions about the period of its use. Donor-restricted contributions
whose restrictions are met in the same year as received are reported as unrestricted.

12



THE UNION HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016

e Permanently restricted net assets - Permanently restricted net assets consist of amounts that
are held in perpetuity as designated by donors.

All revenues and net gains are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets in the consolidated
staterment of operations and changes in net assets unless the use of the related resource is subject to
temporary or permanent donor restriction. All expenses and net losses are reported as decreases in
unrestricted net assets.

Patient Accounts Receivable and Net Patient Service Revenue

The Association recognizes net patient service revenues on the accrual basis of accounting in the
reporting period in which services are performed based on the current gross charge structure, less
actual adjustments and estimated discounts for contractual allowances, principally for patients
covered by Medicare, Medicaid, and managed care and other health plans. Gross patient service
revenue is recorded in the accounting records using the established rates for the type of service
provided to the patient. The Association recognizes an estimated contractual allowance to reduce
gross patient charges to the estimated net realizable amount for services rendered based upon
previously agreed-to rates with a payor. The Association utilizes the patient accounting system to
calculate contractual allowances on a payar-by-payor basis based on the rates in effect for each
primary third-party payor. Another factor that is considered and could further influence the level of
the contractual reserves includes the status of accounts receivable balances as inpatient or
outpatient. The Association’s management continually reviews the contractual estimation process to
consider and incorporate updates to laws and regulations and the frequent changes in managed
care contractual terms that result from contract renegotiations and renewals.

Payors include federal and state agencies, including Medicare and Medicaid, managed care health
plans, commercial insurance companies, employers, and patients. Certain third-party payors provide
payments to the Association at amounts different from its established rates based on negotiated
reimbursement agreements. Payment arrangements include prospectively determined rates per
discharge, reimbursed costs, discounted charges, and fee schedule payments. Retroactive
adjustments under retmbursement agreements with third-party payors are accrued on an estimated
basis in the period the related services are rendered and adjusted in future periods as final
settlements are determined.

Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are complex and subject to
interpretation. The Association believes that it is substantially in compliance with all applicable laws
and regulations. Compliance with such laws and regulations can be subject to future government
review and interpretation as well as significant regulatory action including fines, penalties and
exclusion from the Medicare and Medicaid programs.

As of December 31, 2017, the Association has a third-party settlement liability of $1,718,714 relating
to Medicare overbillings that were repaid subsequent to December 31, 2017. In the opinion of
management, no additional provisions for estimated settlements is necessary as of December 31,
2017 and 2016 as future settlements are not expected to be material.

13



THE UNION HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION

NOTES TC CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Accounts receivable are reduced by an allowance for doubtful accounts based on the Association’s
evaluation of its major payor sources of revenue, the aging of the accounts, historical losses, current
economic conditions, and other factors unigue to their service area and the healthcare industry. For
receivables associated with self-pay payments, which includes both patients without insurance and
patients with deductible and copayment balances due for which third-party coverage exists for part
of the bill, the Association records a significant provision for bad debts in the period of service on the
basis of its past experience, which indicates that many patients are unable or unwilling to pay the
portion of their bill for which they are financially responsible. The difference between the standard
rates (or the discounted rates if negotiated or required) and the amounts actually collected after all
reasonable collection efforts have been exhausted is charged off against the aliowance for doubtful
accounts.

The Association’s provision for bad debts increased approximately $111,000 from approximately
$6,115,000 for fiscal year 2016 to $6,226,000 for fiscal year 2017. The provision for bad debt was
approximately 2.2% of gross revenue for fiscal years 2017 and 2016. The Association has not
changed its charity care or uninsured discount policies during fiscal years 2017 or 2016. The
Association does not maintain a material allowance for doubtful accounts from third party payars,
nor did it have significant write-offs from third-party payors.

The December 31, 2017 and 2016 allowance for doubtful accounts of approximately $4,649,000 and
$5,464,000, respectively, relates to reserves for self-pay balances. The underlying assumptions are
based on historical collection amounts related to self-pay accounts.

Charity Care

The Association provides care without charge or at amounts less than its established rates to patients
meeting certain criteria under its charity care policy. Because the Association does not pursue
collection of amounts determined to qualify as charity care, these amounts are not reported as net
patient service revenue.

Of the Association’s total reported operating expenses (approximately $139,528,000 and
$139,258,000 during 2017 and 2016, respectively), an estimated $2,134,000 and $2,009,000 arose
from providing services to charity patients during 2017 and 2016, respectively. The estimated costs
of providing charity services are based on a calculation which applies a ratio of costs to charges to
the gross uncompensated charges associated with providing care to charity patients. The ratio of
cost to charges is calculated based on the Association's total expenses divided by gross patient
service revenue.
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THE UNION HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION

NOTES TC CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016

The Association participates in the Hospital Care Assurance Program (HCAP) which provides for
additional payments to hospitals that provide a disproportionate share of uncompensated services
to the indigent and uninsured. Net amounts recognized through this program totaled approximately
$2,836,000 and $1,447,000 for 2017 and 2016, respectively and are reported as net patient service
revenue in the consolidated financial statements.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Financial instruments consist of cash and cash equivalents, patient accounts receivable, assets limited
as to use, contributions receivable, accounts payable and accrued expenses, estimated self-insurance
health costs, interest rate swap liabilities, and long-term debt. The carrying amounts reported in the
consolidated balance sheets for cash and cash equivalents, patient accounts receivable, contributions
receivable, accounts payable and accrued expenses, and estimated third-party settlements
approximate fair value based upon the short term maturity of these instruments. The carrying values
reported in the consolidated balance sheets for assets whose use is limited equal fair value as based
upon guoted market prices for those or similar investments which are observable. The carrying value
reported in the consolidated balance sheets for the interest rate swap is based on current market
interest rates compared to the fixed interest rate of the swap. The carrying value reported in the
consolidated balance sheets for long-term debt approximates fair value based primarily on the
current borrowing rates of the primary debt indentures.

Federal Income Taxes

The Association is organized as a tax-exempt organization under Section 501(c)(3) of the United
States Internal Revenue Code. UPS and UHMS are limited liability companies whereby income is
passed through to the Association as the sole member of each of these companies.

TASC is also a limited liability company. Therefore, income or loss is reported to its members for
inclusion in its respective tax return.

The Association recorded no provision for federal and state income tax in the consolidated financial
statements due to its tax-exempt status. TASC has filed their federal and state income tax returns for
periods through December 31, 2016. These income tax returns are generally open to examination by
the relevant taxing authorities for a period of three years from the later of the date the return was
filed or its due date (including approved extensions).

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require management to
evaluate tax positions taken and recognize a tax liability if an uncertain position has been taken that
more likely than not would not be sustained upon examination by various federal and state taxing
authorities.
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THE UNION HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016

Management has analyzed the tax positions taken by these entities, and has concluded that as of
December 31, 2017 and 2016, there are no uncertain positions taken or expected to be taken that
would require recognition of a liability or disclosure in the accompanying consolidated financial
statements. The entities are subject to routine audits by taxing jurisdictions; however, there are
currently no audits for any tax periods in progress.

Electronic Health Records Incentive Program

The Association receives EHR incentive payments under the Medicare and Medicaid programs. To
qualify for these payments, the Association must meet “meaningful use” criteria that become more
stringent over time. The Association periodically submits and attests to its use of certified EHR
technology, satisfaction of meaningful use objectives, and various patient data. These submissions
generally include performance measures for each annual EHR reporting period (ending on
September 30th). The related EHR incentive payments are paid out over a four year transition
schedule and are based upon data that is captured in the Association’s cost reports.

The Association recognizes EHR incentive payments as grant income when there is reasonable
assurance that the Association will comply with the conditions of the meaningful use objectives and
any other specific grant requirements. In addition, the financial statement effects of the grants must
be both recognizable and measurable. During 2017 and 2016, the Association recognized
approximately $473,000 and $922,000, respectively, in EHR incentive payments as grant income
using the cliff recognition method. Under the cliff recognition method, the Association records
income at the end of EHR reporting period in which compliance is achieved. EHR incentive income is
included in other operating revenue in the consolidated statement of operations and changes in net
assets. EHR incentive income recognized is based on management’s estimate and amounts are
subject to change, with such changes impacting operations in the period the changes occur.

Receipt of these funds is subject to the fulfillment of certain obligations by the Association as
prescribed by the program, subject to future audits and may be subject to repayment upon a

determination of noncompliance.

Going Concern Evaluation

Management evaluates whether there are conditions or events that raise substantial doubt about the
entity’s ability to continue as a going concern for a period of one year from the date the financial
statements are available to be issued.

Subsequent Events

The Association has evaluated events or transactions occurring subsequent to the consolidated
balance sheet date for recognition and disclosure in the accompanying consolidated financial
statements through the date the consolidated financial statements are available to be issued, which
is April 9, 2018.
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THE UNION HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016

PATIENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AND THIRD PARTY SETTLEMENTS

The details of patient accounts receivable are set forth below:

2017 2016
Patient accounts receivable $ 41303873 $ 38,531,706
Less allowances for:
Uncollectible accounts (4,648,647) (5,464,099)
Contractual adjustments (17,706,497) (15,663,176)

Net patient accounts receivable $ 18,948,729 % 17,404,431

The Association provides services without collateral to its patients, most of whom are local residents
and insured under third-party payor agreements. The mix of receivables and revenue from patients
and third-party payors is as follows:

2017 2016
Accounts Accounts
Receivable Revenue Receivable Revenue
Medicare 38% 47% 33% 46%
Medicaid 12% 15% 13% 16%
Commercial 28% 34% 32% 34%
Patient pay 22% 4% 22% 4%
Total 100% 100% 100% 100%

The Association has agreements with third-party payors such as Medicare, Medicaid, and commercial
insurance carriers that provide for reimbursement at amounts different from established rates.

Most Association services provided to Medicare and Medicaid beneficiaries are paid at prospectively
determined rates per service. These rates vary according to a patient classification system that is
based on clinical and diagnostic factors. Some Medicare and Medicaid outpatient services are
reimbursed on a fee schedule and cost basis.

ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE AND LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS

Assets limited as to use include donor restricted funds, assets held by trustees under indenture
agreements and swap collateralization agreements, and designated assets set aside by the Board for
capital improvements, over which the Board retains control and may, at its discretion, subsequently
use for other purposes.
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THE UNION HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016

The composition of cash and investments limited as to use carried at fair value is set forth in the
following table:

2017 2016

Board designated for capital improvements

Cash $ 347,558 § 486,632

Money market mutual funds 62,131 62,075

Interest receivable and other - 14,086

$ 409689 § 562,793

Externally restricted by donors

Cash $ 73,735 % 33,101

Money market mutual funds - 5,199

Equity mutual funds - 11,325

Fixed income mutual funds - 5,363

$ 73,735 § 54,988

Held by trustee under swap collateralization requirements

Cash $ 1,779,000 $ 2,301,000
Held by trustee under bond indenture

Cash $ 138 % 3,463,306
Long-term investments at December 31 include:

2017 2016

Cash $ 22093 § 21,613
Money market mutual funds 925,269 1,713,584
Certificates of deposit 1,247,500 1,617,383
Equity mutual funds 6,924,896 4,824,115
Common stocks 4,050,465 2,490,033
Corporate bonds 28,155,087 29,535,742
Interest receivable 168,197 190,658

Long-term investments $ 41,493,507 $ 40,393,128
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NOTES TC CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Total investment return is comprised of the following:

2017 2016
Interest and dividend income $ 1,236,656 % 1,457,140
Unrealized gains on trading securities 1,896,597 490,118
Realized losses on trading securities (356,403) (251,740)

$ 2,776,850 % 1,695,518

Total investment return is reflected in the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net
assets as follows:

2017 2016
Unrestricted net assets:
Other nonoperating income $ 2,777,582 § 1,719,771
Temporarily restricted net assets (732) (24,253)

$ 2,776,850 $ 1,695,518

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The framework for measuring fair value provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to
valuation techniques used to measure fair value. Tke hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted
guoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1) and the lowest priority to
unobservable inputs (Level 3). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are described as follows:

Level 1. Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets or
liabilities in active markets that the Association has the ability to access.

Level 2: Inputs to the valuation methodology include quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in
active markets; quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in inactive markets; inputs other
than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability; inputs that are derived principally from
or corroborated by observable market data by correlation or other means. If the asset or liability has a
specified (contractual) term, the level 2 input must be observable for substantially the full term of the
asset or liability.

Level 3: Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value
measurement.
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The asset or liability's fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest
level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation techniques maximize the
use of relevant observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs.

Following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair value. There
have been no changes in the methodologies used at December 31, 2017 and 2016.

Common stock: Valued at the closing price reported on the active market on which the individual
securities are traded.

Mutual funds: Valued at the daily closing price as reported by the fund. Mutual funds held by the
Association are open-end mutual funds that are registered with the Securities and Exchange
Commission. These funds are required to publish their daily net asset value and to transact at that
price. The mutual funds held by the Association are deemed to be actively traded.

Corporate bonds: Valued based on the use of observable inputs for similar types of investments.
These investments yield a regular or fixed return in the form of fixed periodic payments and the
eventual return of principal at maturity.

interest rate swaps: Valued using pricing models that are derived principally from observable market
data based on discounted cash flows and interest rate yield curves.

Beneficial interest in perpetual trusts: Fair value is estimated at the present value of the future
distributions expected to be received over the term of the agreement.

The Association’s policy is to recognize transfers, if any, between levels as of the actual date of the
event or change in circumstances. No transfers between levels occurred in 2017 and 2016.
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Assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of December 31, 2017 are as
follows:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets:
Long-term investments:
Mutua! funds:
Money market mutual funds $ 925269 § - $ - $ 925,269
Large cap 2,465,449 2,465442%
Mid cap 981,839 981,832
Small cap 910,906 910,806
International 1,531.57 1,531,571
Diversified emerging 424,257 424,257
Other 610,874 610,874
Common stocks:
Energy 438,137 - - 438137
Healthcare 605,051 - - 605,051
(nformation technology 701,807 - - 701,807
financial 675,281 - - 675,281
Telecommunication services 387,706 - - 387,706
Other 1,242,483 - - 1,242,483
Corporate bonds:
Health care - 6,163,787 - 6,163,787
(nformation technology - 4,896,645 - 4,896,645
Financial - 5,238,498 - 5,238,498
Services - 4,444 834 - 4,444 834
Consumer Goods - 4,543,792 - 4,543,792
Industrial Goods - 2,867,531 - 2,867,531
Board designated for capital improvements:
Money market mutual funds 62,131 - - 62,131
11,962,761 28,155,087 - 40,117,848
Investments - cash and cash equivalent and interest - - - 1,437,790
Board designated - cash and cash equivalent and interest - - - 347.558
Donor restricted - cash and cash equivalent and interest - - - 73,735
Held by trustee under bond indenture -
cash and cash equivalent - - - 138
Held by trustee under swap collateralization requirements
cash and cash equivalent - - - 1,779,000
Total assets limited as to use and investments $ 11962761 § 28355087 § - $ 43,756,069
Other Assets:
Beneficial interest in perpetual trusts $ - $ - $ 12,895550 § 12,895,550
Total investments and other assets $ 11,962,761 § 28155087 § 12895550 $ 56,651,619
Liabilities:
(nterest rate swap $ - $ 3,450,923 % - $ 3,450,923
Total liabilities at fair value $ - 3 3450923 § - $ 3,450,923
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Assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of December 31, 2016 are as
follows:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets:
Long-term investments:
Mutua! funds:
Money market mutual funds $ 1,713584 § - $ - $ 1,713,584
Large Cap 1,671,839 - 1,671,839
Mig Cap 718,570 - 718,570
Small Cap 671,104 - 671,104
International 1,329,672 - 1,329,672
Other 432,930 - 432,930
Common stocks:
Energy 114,739 - - 114,739
Healthcare 474,466 - - 474,466
Information technology 529,561 - - 529,561
Financial 324,280 - - 324,280
Telecommunication services 293,750 - - 293,750
Other 753,237 - - 753,237
Corporate bonds:
Health care - 6,193,715 - 6,193,715
(nformation technology - 2,909,090 - 2,909,050
financial - 7,585,548 - 7,585,548
Telecommunication services - 1,954,153 - 1,954,153
Services - 4,463,485 - 4,463,485
Consumer Goods - 4,064,481 - 4,064,481
lndustrial Goods - 2,365,270 - 2,365,270
Board designated for capital improvements:
Money market mutual funds 62,075 - - 62,075
Oonor restricted
Money market mutual funds 5199 - - 5,192
Mutua! fonds - equity 11,328 - - 11.328
Mutual funds - fixed income 5,363 - - 5,363
9,111,694 29,535,742 - 38,647,436
Investments - cash and cash equivalents and interest - - - 1,829,654
8oard designated - cash and cash equivalents and interest - - - 500,718
Donor restricted - cash and cash equivalents ang interest - - - 33,701
Held by trustee under bond indenture -
cash and cash equivalents - - - 3,463,306
Held by trustee under swap collateralization requirements
cash and cash equivalents - - - 2,301,000
Total assets limited as to use and investments $ 9,111,694 § 29535742 § - $ 46,775,215
Beneficial interest in perpetual trusts $ - $ - $ 11,893,290 § 11,893,290
Total investments and other assets $ 9,111,684 § 29535742 § 11,893280 $ 58,668,505
Liabilities:
Interest rate swap $ - $ 3,867,071 % - $ 3,867,071
Total liabilities at fair value $ - $ 3,867,070 § - 3 3,867,071
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Level 3 Gains and Losses

The table below sets forth a summary of changes in fair value for the Association’s level 3 assets for
the year ended December 31, 2017 and 2016:

2017 2016
Balance, beginning of year $ 11893290 ¢ 11,792,097
Proceeds from distribution of income (694,489) (579,147)
Change in fair value 1,696,749 680,340
Balance, end of year $ 12895550 $ 11,893,290

CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVABLE

In 2014, the Association began a capital campaign to solicit funds in support of a new Emergency
Center. As part of this campaign, the Association received pledges to contribute to the campaign
over 5 years. The Association has estimated an allowance for uncollectible pledges and a discount
rate totaling 2.3% and 2.2% of total promises to give for the years ended December 31, 2017 and
2016, respectively.

Temporarily restricted contributions receivable, at December 31, consisted of the following:

2017 2016
Due within one year $ 2149830 § 100,881
Due in one to five years - 185,751
214,930 286,632
Less allowance for uncollectible contributions
and discounts (4,998) (6,306)
Total contributions receivable $ 209932 % 280,326

INTEREST IN NET ASSETS OF TVRCC

The Association has a 50% interest in the net assets of TVRCC. At December 31, 2017 and 2016,
$1,459,399 and $1,479,711, respectively, is recognized as the Association's interest in the net assets
of TVRCC. The Association received distributions totaling $600,001 and $850,000 from TVRCC in
2017 and 2016, respectively. During 2017 and 2016, the Association recognized gains of $579,689
and $558,116 relating to distributions and the Association’s 50% share in the change in net assets of
TVRCC.
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Summary financial position information at December 31, 2017 and 2016, for TVRCC was as follows:

2017 2016
Cash and investments $ 933,652 $ 877,542
Accounts receivable 563,743 375,569
Property and equipment, net 1,477,459 1,677,487
Other assets 40,500 130,795
$ 3,015354  $ 3,061,393
Liabilities $ 96,557 $ 101,972
Net assets 2,918,797 2,959,421
$ 3,0153%4 ¢ 3,061,393

BENEFICIAL INTEREST IN PERPETUAL TRUSTS

The Association is an income beneficiary of several perpetual trusts controlled by unrelated third-
party trustees. The beneficial interests in the assets of these trusts are included in the Association's
consolidated financial statements as permanently restricted net assets. Income is distributed in
accordance with the individual trust documents and is included in investment return. The estimated
value of the expected future cash flows is $12,895,550 and $11,893,290 which represents the fair
value of the trust assets at December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively. Trust income distributed to the
Association for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 was $694,489 and $579,147
respectively.

LONG TERM DEBT

Long term obligations consist of the following:

2017 2016
Hospital series 2014 revenue bonds (A) 45,030,000 $ 45,060,000
Hospital series 2014 term note (B) - 815,000
Capital lease obligations (C) 76,785 208,416

45,106,785 46,083,416
Less current portion 956,785 976,631
Less unamortized loan costs 376,409 389,061
Long-term debt 43,773,591 $ 44,717,724
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(A) Series 2014 Revenue Bonds — The County of Tuscarawas, Ohio {County) issued the Variable

(B)

(@

Rate Health Care Facilities Refunding and Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2014 (Series
2014 Bonds), in September 2014, The Series 2014 Bonds were issued for the purpose of
financing and refinancing the acquisition, construction, renovations, installation and equipping
of certain improvements to hospital facilities, including the advance refunding of the
Association's outstanding balances of the Hospital Facilities Revenue Bonds, Series 2009, and for
paying certain costs of issuance of the Series 2014 Bonds. A lease agreement dated September
1, 2014, requires the Association to lease the project from the County and to make payments on
or before each rental payment date in an amount sufficient to pay the principal and interest as
they become due. The Series 2014 Bonds are secured by a pledge of gross receipts of the
Association.

The Series 2014 Bonds were issued under a Bond Purchase Agreement with a local bank. The
bonds are payable in annual installments raniging from $30,000 to $2,450,000 from October 1,
2017 to October 1, 2046, at a variable rate of interest as determined by the bank. The effective
rate at December 31, 2017 was 1.92%. Based on the Bond Purchase Agreement in effect at
December 31, 2017, on October 1, 2019, all outstanding bonds are subject to mandatory tender,
subject to an annual extension.

Terms of the Series 2014 Bonds require that certain funds be established with the bank.
Accordingly, these funds are included as assets limited as to use held by trustee in the
consolidated financial statements. The indenture agreement also requires the Association to
comply with certain restrictive covenants including minimum insurance coverage, maintaining a
historical debt-service coverage ratio, a minimum amount of day's cash on hand, a maximum
indebtedness to capital ratio and restrictions on incurrence of additional debt. The Association
was not in compliance with the debt-service coverage ratio as of December 31, 2016, and as a
result, the bank waived the debt service coverage requirement for December 31, 2016 and
December 31, 2017. As a condition to receiving this waiver, the Association agreed to minimum
quarterly EBIDA covenants for the Hospital and related entities on a combined basis for 2017.
The Association believes they are in compliance with all outstanding covenant requirements as
of December 31, 2017.

Term note payable to a bank matured in October 2017.
Capital lease at imputed interest rate of 3.00% due through August 2018, collateralized by

property and equipment. Property and equipment include the following property under capital
leases:

2017 2016
Equipment $ 1,159,303 § 1,158,303
Less: accumulated depreciation 802,870 737,066
$ 356,433 § 422,237
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Aggregate annual maturities and sinking fund requirements of long-term debt and payments on
capital lease obligations at December 31, 2017, are:

Bonds and Capital Lease
Notes Payable Obligations
2018 $ 880,000 $ 77,735
2019 910,000 -
2020 950,000 -
2021 990,000
2022 1,025,000
Thereafter 40,275,000 -
$ 45,030,000 77,735
Less amounts representing interest (950)
Total minimum future payments $ 76,785

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

2014 Swap

As a strategy to maintain acceptable levels of exposure to the risk of changes in future cash flows
due to interest rate fluctuations, the Association entered into a fixed rate interest rate swap
agreement for a portion of its Series 2014 floating rate debt. The agreement provides for the
Association to receive interest from the counterparty at 72% of the monthly USD-LIBOR-BBA rate
and to pay interest to the counterparty at a fixed rate of 2.79% on a notional amount of $10,790,000
and $10,805,000, respectively, at December 31, 2017 and 2016. The 2014 interest rate swap expires in
2046. Under the agreement, the Association pays or receives the net interest amount monthly, with
the monthly settlements included in interest expense.
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2009 and 1993 Swaps

The Association also entered into fixed rate interest rate swap agreements in conjunction with its
Series 2009 and Series 1993 bond issuances. The 2009 interest rate swap agreement provides for the
Association to receive interest from the counterparty of 68% of the monthly USD-LIBOR-BBA rate
plus 1.84% on notional amounts of $21,315,000 and $21,460,000 at December 31, 2017 and 2016,
respectively. The 1993 interest rate swap agreement provides for the Association to receive interest
from the counterparty of 67% of the monthly USD-LIBOR-BBA rate on notional amounts of
$2,135,000 and $2,590,000 at December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively. Under the 2009 and 1993
interest rate swaps, the agreements require the Association to pay interest to the counterparty at a
fixed rate of 44725% and 3.42% on these respective notional amounts, respectively. Under the
agreements, the Association pays or receives the net interest amount monthly, with the monthly
settlements included in interest expense. The 2009 and 1993 interest rate swaps expire in October
2039 and October 2021, respectively.

As defined in the agreements, the Association may be required to restrict cash as collateral. At
December 31, 2017, the Association has recorded $1,779,000 of collateral it has posted within Assets
Limited as to Use. The collateral requirements change based on the monthly valuation of the interest
rate swaps.

Hedges

Management designated the Series 2014 interest rate swap agreement as a cash flow hedging
instrument. For derivative instruments that are designated and qualify as a cash flow hedge, the
effective portion of the gain or loss on the derivative is reported as a component of the change in
unrestricted net assets. Gains and losses on the derivative representing either hedge ineffectiveness
or hedge components excluded from the assessment of effectiveness are recognized within
deficiency of revenues over expenses. The 2014 interest rate swap has met the requirements of the
short cut method for hedge effectiveness; therefore, the change in the fair value of the 2014 interest
rate swap is included in other changes in unrestricted net assets on the consolidated statement of
operations and changes in net assets.
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The table below presents certain information regarding the Association‘s interest rate swap
agreements designated as cash flow hedges.

2017 2016

Fair value of interest rate swap agreements 3 3450923 % 3,867,071
Balance sheet location of fair value amount Other Liabilities Other Liabilities
Gain recognized in change in unrestricted net

assets (effective portion) $ 72,725 % 271,568
Location of gain recognized in deficiency of Other changes in ~ Other changes in

revenues over expenses (effective portion anc unrestricted unrestricted

amount included in effectiveness testing) net assets net assets
Gain recognized within deficiency of revenues

over expenses (ineffective portion and amount

excluded from effectiveness testing) $ 343,423 § 510,050
Location of gain recognized in deficiency of

revenues over expenses (ineffective portion and

amount excluded from effectiveness testing) Other Income Other Income

Following is an analysis of the changes in the net loss on cash flow hedges included in other changes
in unrestricted net assets excluded from the deficiency of revenues over expenses:

2017 2016
Balance, beginning of the year $ (205,651) % (477,309)
Net gain for the year 72,725 271,658
Balance, end of year $ (132,926) $ (205,651)

Additional information regarding fair value measurements of the interest rate swap agreements is
disclosed in Note 4.
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10. NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE

Net patient service revenue is comprised of the following:

Gross patient service revenue
Inpatient revenue $
Outpatient revenue

Total gross patient service revenue

Deductions from revenue
Contractual allowances
Charity care
Provision for bad debts

Total deductions from revenue

Total net patient service revenue $

2017 2016
77988946 § 76,260,408
206,912,345 202,918,225
284,901,291 279,178,633
149,629,585 142,819,568
4,363,033 4,027,115
6,226,383 6,115,467
160,219,001 152,962,150
124,682,290 § 126,216,483

11. TEMPORARILY AND PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets as described in note 3 are available for the following purpose or

periods:

Purpose restricted contributions
Time restricted contributions

Permanently restricted net assets are restricted for:

Beneficial interests in perpetual trusts, the income
to be used for the following purposes:

Equipment purchases

Operations of the Hospital

During 2017 and 2016, net assets of $410,763 and $962,409, respectively, were released to purchase

property and equipment.

2017 2016
$ 73,735 § 54,988
209,932 280,326
$ 283,667 335,314
2017 2016
$ 10745929 § 9,947,726
2,149,621 1,945,564
$ 12895550 § 11,893,290
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PENSION PLANS

The Association maintains two defined contribution plans, a 403(b) Savings Plan which allows for
salary deferrals for eligible participating employees and a Money Purchase Retirement Plan which
allows for employer matches to salary deferrals within the 403(b) Savings Plan. Employees who are
registered nurses covered under the collective bargaining unit of the Ohio Nurses may participate
and contribute between 3.5% to 6.5% of earnings, and the Association will match the employee's
contribution dollar for dollar. Employees who are not members of the collective bargaining unit
represented by the Ohio Nurses Association may participate and contribute between 3% to 6% of
earnings and the Association will match the employee's contribution dollar for dollar. The
Association contributed $2,513,939 and $2,555,037 for the years ended December 31, 2017 and
2016, respectively, to these plans.

TASC maintains a defined contribution plan covering employees who have worked a minimum of
ninety days. Cmployees are required to contribute a minimum of 1% of earnings if they elect to be an
active participant in the Plan. TASC matches one half of one percent for every one percent the
participant contributes, up to six percent. TASC contributed $25,959 and $30,640 to this plan for the
years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

EXECUTIVE BENEFIT PLAN

The Association has entered into collateral assignment split-dollar life insurance arrangements, referred
to as the Executive Benefit Plan, for five of its employed physicians. Under the Executive Benefit Plan, the
Association shall pay the planned periodic premiums set forth in the policies for each participant during
their employment with the Association.

Death benefits under the policy subject to a collateral assignment are as follows:

1. The employer shall receive an amount equal to the recoverable amount, determined as of the date
the death benefit is paid, which amount shall be paid before any other amounts, and

2. The balance of the death benefit shall be payable to the beneficiary under the policy.

The recoverable amount is equal to the cumulative premiums that have been paid by the Association,
plus the accretion amount determined using the applicable federal rate.

The balance of the Executive Benefit Plan notes receivable as of December 31, 2017 and 2016 was
$1,630,361 and $1,080,577, respectively, and is included in other receivables in the consolidated balance
sheets. The notes bear interest at the applicable Federal rate for a term loan, as defined in Internal
Revenue Code Section 1274{d), at the date the note is made. The current interest rate on the
outstanding receivables is 2.61%.

30



14.

15.

THE UNION HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION

NOTES TC CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016

ACCOUNTING FOR NON-CONTROLLING INTEREST

The breakout of the change in unrestricted net assets is shown in two components, displaying both
the portion attributable to both the controlling interest and non-controlling interest in the table

below:
Controlling Non Controlling
Interest Interest Total

Beginning balance as of January 1, 2016 $ 82,352,544 % 595381 § 82,947,925
Deficiency of revenues over expenses (4,734,352) 291,511 (4,442,841)
Change in fair value of interest rate swap agreements - hedge 271,658 271,658
Net assets released from restriction -

property and equipment acquisitions 962,408 - 962,409
Distributions to minority interest holders - (226,980) (226,980)
Change in unrestricted net assets (3,500,285) 64,531 (3,435,754)
Ending balance as of December 31, 2016 % 78,852,259 % 659,912 $ 79,512,171
Deficiency of revenues over expenses (5,130,571) 296,284 (4,834,287)
Change in fair value of interest rate swap agreements - hedge 72,725 - 72,725
Net assets released from restriction -

property and equipment acquisitions 410,763 - 410,763
Distributions to minarity interest holders - (309,915) (309,915)
Change in unrestricted net assets (4,647,083) (13,631) (4,660,714)
Ending balance as of December 31, 2017 $ 74,205,176  § 646,281 § 74,851,457

FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

The Association provides health care services primarily to residents within its geographic area.
Estimated expenses related to providing these services for the years ended December 31, 2017 and

2016, are as follows:

Program services $
General and administrative

2017 2016

95072984 § 99,851,916

44,454,666 39,405,937
$ 139527650 $ 139,257,853
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PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY INSURANCE

Based on the nature of its operations, the Association is at times subject to pending or threatened
legal actions which arise in the normal course of activities. The Association is insured against medical
professional liability claims under claims made based policies. The policies cover claims reported to
the insurance carrier during the policy term. The Association's management believes asserted and
unasserted claims and assessments will not result in losses which would exceed the limits of
insurance coverage under the underlying policies. The Association has an underlying policy with a
$1,000,000 per claim limit and an annual aggregate of $3,000,000. Additionally, the Association has
umbrella and excess policies with limits totaling $20,000,000.

OPERATING LEASES

The Association leases various office space and equipment under operating leases expiring at various
dates through 2036. Total rental expense for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 was
approximately $1,358,000 and $1,052,000, respectively.

The total rental commitment on non-cancelable operating and other leases for future years is as
follows for the years ending December 31:

2018 $ 941,845
2019 953,292
2020 955,627
2021 660,390
2022 538,194
Thereafter 6,064,715

$ 10,114,063

SELF-INSURED BENEFITS

The Association provides health insurance to participating employees under a plan that is partially
self-insured. The plan is covered by a stop-loss policy with an annual individual stop-loss caverage
amount of $150,000. Expenses charged to operations, including an estimate of incurred but
unreported claims, totaled approximately $6,850,000 and $5,879,000 in 2017 and 2016, respectively.
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RECENTLY ISSUED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

On May 28, 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards
Update (ASU) No. 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606). The core principle of
this new guidance is that “an entity should recognize revenue to depict the transfer of promised
goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity
expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services”. On August 12, 2015, the FASB
further amended this guidance and issued ASU 2015-14, Revenue from Contracts with Customers
(Topic 606), which deferred the effective date for all entities by one year. These new standards,
which the Association is not required to adopt until its year ending December 31, 2019, deal with the
timing of reporting revenues from contracts with customers, and disclosures related thereto.

On February 25, 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842). This new standard,
which the Association is not required to adopt until its year ending December 31, 2020, is intended
to improve financial reporting about leasing transactions by requiring entities that lease assets to
recognize on their balance sheet the assets and liabilities for the rights and obligations created by
those leases, and to provide additional disclosures regarding the leases. Leases with terms (as
defined in the ASU) of twelve months or less are not required to be reflected on an entity’s balance
sheet.

On August 18, 2016, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued an ASU No. 2016-14
Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958) that amends how a not-for-
profit organization classifies its net assets, as well as the information it presents in financial
statements and notes about its liquidity, financial performance, and cash flows. This new standard,
which the Association is not required to adopt until its year ending December 31, 2018, requires
improved presentation and disclosures to help not-for-profits provide more relevant information
about their resources (and the changes in those resources) to donors, grantors, creditors, and other
users. This ASU completes the first phase of a two phase project to amend not-for-profit financial
reporting requirements.

The Association is presently evaluating the effects that these ASUs will have on its future financial
statements, including related disclosures.

SUBSEQUENT EVENT

On December 26, 2017, the Association’s board of trustees approved a Member Substitution
Agreement with The Cleveland Clinic Foundation (the Clinic). Under this agreement, the Clinic will
assume control of the Assaciation. The transaction finalized on April 1, 2018.
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